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1

3

CHAIR MOLINA: The Public Works and Transportation meeting

4

for October 3rd is now in session. For the record,

5

we have in attendance our Vice-Chair Dain Kane,

6

Committee Members Alan Arakawa, Bob Carroll and

7

Charmaine Tavares. Excused we have Committee Member

8

Riki Hokama and Committee Member Patrick S. Kawano.

9

Good morning, members.

10

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Good morning.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Other people in attendance today, we

12

have our Public Works Director Mr. David Goode and

13

coming by from the Corporation Counsel we have Mr.

14

Junior Kushi. And Committee secretary we have

15

Jo-Ann Sato and our Legislative Analyst Jan Inouye

16

Ogata.

17

We do have some testifiers this morning and

18

let me go over the ground rules first. Those

19

wishing to testify should sign up at the secretary's

20

desk. Testimony shall be limited to three minutes.

21

An additional minute will be given to you to

22

conclude.your testimony subject to the discretion of

23

the Chair. If your testimony is not completed, I

24

will grant you an additional three minutes after all

25

others have been heard. Testifiers are requested to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

4

PWT 10/3/01

1

state their name for the record and to indicate who

2

they're representing. And to minimize any

3

disturbances during the meeting I ask that you

4

please turn off all pagers and cellular phones or

5

set them to the silent mode.

6
7

At this time the Chair will accept public
testimony on all items on today's agenda. First up
we have Mr. Jonathan Starr, to be followed by

9

Elliott Krash.
. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

10
11

MR. STARR: Good morning, Mr. Chair and Council Members.

12

My name is Jonathan Starr. I would like to thank

13

you for hearing this important matter and thank you

14

for being here today and allowing us to testify.

15

I would like to just give you very brief

16

comments in favor of a new lighting ordinance that

17

would help to prevent further degradation of our --

18

of our night sky. I feel that it's very important

19

to be able to keep the amount of ambient light in

20

our communities under control and by regulating the

21

type of street lighting that's a primary way of

22

doing it.

23

I read the proposed wording. I think it's

24

very well written. I didn't have any specific

25

comments or ways to change it, but I just think it's
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1

a very good -- a very good product. And, you know,

2

if you need to do some fine-tuning, that's fine, but

3

please move it ahead because it will really benefit

4

our community. It will also make life a lot easier

5

for our scientific community that gains a lot of

6

benefit for the people of our country by good use of

7

the telescopes and other instruments on top of

8

Haleakala.

9

So thank you for that and I appreciate -- I

10

also hope that in the future this Committee can look

11

at one other matter kind of in a similar vein within

12

that which is the electric power poles that are

13

getting taller and blocking off more of the sky on

14

our island.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Thank you and aloha.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Starr.
Members, any questions for Mr. Starr?
Hearing none, thank you.
Next to testify we have Elliott Krash, to be
followed by Hannah Bernard.
MS. KRASH: Good morning, Chairman Molina and members of

22

the Committee. My name is Elliott Krash and I am

23

speaking today on behalf of the Kula Community

24

Association. And I would like to speak to Item

25

PWT-32 on your agenda.
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1

You have received a copy of the Kula

2

Community Association's position statement

3

supporting the draft outdoor lighting standards that

4

will be under your consideration this morning. Our

5

position statement highlights some of the problems

6

that those standards would address, and it also

7

notes that our association has been concerned about

8

those problems and involved in this issue since at

9

least the mid '90s. That's as far back as the

10

folder of materials goes that I have.

11

So instead of reading that position to you, I

12

would like to just hear from a personal perspective.

13

When we first visited the island, we stayed down

14

country and at night we were enchanted as we looked

15

at the dark slopes of the volcano and the lights

16

twinkling along the side. Then when we moved

17

Up-Country to Kula, again we were enchanted as we

18

first turned out the lights in the evening or as

19

dusk first fell, looked at the twilight around the

20

harbor, the lights twinkling from the population

21

centers Kahului and Kihei, but at bedtime it was a

22

whole different story. The light pollution that

23

came into our bedroom was such that we needed to

24

install shades and blinds similar to what we had

25

used when we lived in the middle of the Washington,
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1

D.C. metropolitan area. That's at 4,000 feet with

2

only two houses within sight.

3

astounding to us.

4

ours. It was really

So when this matter first came back to our

5

table in our association meetings when Steve first

6

brought it up, of course I had already experienced,

7

as many of you had, the light pollution, the

8

trespass, the glare problems. But then I soon

9

became aware of some of the other issues that are

10

unique to this island. For example, the

11

disorientation for wildlife, the birds and turtles

12

particularly; the degradation of the night sky for

13

astronomical research, for cultural and religious

14

practices; and, of course, the waste of energy. The

15

cost of fossil fuels here to get the energy to light

16

all those lights that are going up into the sky and

17

coming up to 4,000 feet and I'm not sure how far up

18

the mountain. I'm sure Mike Maberry will share that

19

with us later.

20

So as I reviewed the KCA folder of materials,

21

I saw the same problems again and again, similar

22

efforts in the past to draft an ordinance, and I

23

asked, well, what's different? Why might we be

24

successful now? And I noticed three important

25

factors. One is there's a lot of recent research
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1

and a lot that's ongoing now. Communities across

2

the country that have done things. Also, it seems

3

that we have the technology now to provide safe,

4

effective lighting, efficient lighting, and not

5

light polluting, not trespass.

6

MS. OGATA: Three minutes.

7

MS. KRASH: And the third important factor is the people

8

involved. We have this trio who you will hear from

9

later, Mike and Steve and Lee, with their expertise,

10

their dedication to this issue. And then we have

11

you all focusing the spotlight on this issue today,

12

and we thank you for that.

13
14
15
16

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Elliott.
Members, any questions for the testifier?
Hearing none, thank you.
Next to testify we have Hannah Bernard. And

17

at this point we have no one else. Is there -- if

18

there is anyone else in the gallery who would like

19

to testify, I'll give you one more opportunity to

20

come and sign up at the secretary's desk.

21
22
23
24
25

Okay. Proceed.
MS. BERNARD: Aloha, Mr. Chair, Council members. Can you
hear me?
Thank you for the opportunity to testify on
behalf of this proposed ordinance for outdoor
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1

lighting standards. I'm the Director of Education

2

for the Maui Ocean Center and I speak for myself and

3

the Ocean Center in support of this ordinance today.

4

This is a wonderful thing. With this

5
6

ordinance, one ordinance, it assists us in taking
' back the night. We support scientific research atop

7

Haleakala. We support the extraordinary Hawaiian

8

art of wayfinding used by the navigators of voyaging

9

canoes. And it will assist in the protection of

10

endangered species of sea turtles and seabirds, and

11

will allow people that live here and visit here to

12

enjoy the beauty and wonder of humanity's most

13

enduring shared heritage, the mystery of the night

14

sky.

15

As the Director of Hawaii Wildlife Fund from

16

1906 to 2001 I helped to coordinate a research

17

project and conservation work on endangered

18

hawksbill sea turtles. The project involved

19

hundreds of Maui residents who stationed themselves

20

on nesting beaches to protect nesting females and

21

make sure hatchlings made their way to the water

22

safely. There are less than 50 breeding female

23

hawksbills in all of Hawaii. What we learned from

24

studying them is that they don't migrate away from

25

Hawaii. They stay here in the main islands and seem
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to spend their entire lives here migrating between
2

the islands to forage and nest. A single hawksbill

3

sea turtle or 'ea comes ashore under cover of

4

darkness five to six times during the summer to lay

5

her eggs. Nearly two months later, the babies will

6

hatch sometime after sunset and make a mad dash for

7

the water. The mother turtle avoids light and will
not come ashore if they are shining on the beach.

9

On the other hand, the hatchlings are attracted to

10

lights and will crawl towards the light and to their

11

death sometimes on highways or on properties that

12

are adjacent to the beaches. Consequently there are

13

only a few suitable beaches on the coast of South

14

Maui for these turtles to nest.

15

For the second year in a row a green turtle,

16

a threatened green turtle, not the same one, but a

17

different one, has been observed nesting on a Maui

18

beach. Green turtles haven't been seen nesting on

19

Maui in about 30 to 40 years. With 90 percent of

20

Hawaii's green sea turtles nesting in the French

21

Frigate Shoals, part of our Leeward Chain.

22

By darkening the night sky we can support

23

these turtles in their drive to produce young and

24

protect the young in their first journey to the

25

beach, out of the nesting to the water. This will
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1

be good for the turtles and good for us. There are

2

other places in the world such as the Galapagos

3

Islands and the Great Barrier Reef that are

4

identified as places of natural beauty and wonder,
home to unique life forms that warrant protection

6

yet support global tourism. Maui could benefit from

7

a more pro-active focus on what makes it uniquely

8

Maui, a place of wonder and beauty, whether by

9

daylight or starlight.

10

Some of our leaders understand the value of

11

protecting our world's heritage, Terryl Vencl,

12

president of Maui's Hotel Association, hosted a

13

meeting for the engineers of most of Maui's hotels

14

to learn about turtle-friendly lighting. And we

15

distributed these brochures as well as a technical

16

document on lighting that was produced in Florida to

17

these hotel engineers. Please support the efforts

18

of these leaders to help keep Maui uniquely Maui.

19
20

This ordinance is thorough, well-researched
and very well thought out, so --

21

MS. OGATA: Three minutes.

22

MS. BERNARD: -- please give it your support.

23

Do you need copies of this brochure?

24

CHAIR MOLINA: We can get those distributed if any of --

25

MS. BERNARD: Anybody need any more?
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1
2

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, any questions for Ms. Bernard?
Hearing none, thank you very much.
Okay. If there's no one else in the gallery

3
4

who would like to testify at this point, the Chair

5

will close off testimony on today's items on our

6

agenda.

7
8
9

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
ITEM NO. 32: RE: OUTDOOR LIGHTING (C.C. No. 00-125)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, let's proceed with our first item,

10

which happens to be Outdoor Lighting, Item No. 32.

11

The Committee is in receipt of County Communication

12

No. 00-125 from the Council Chair transmitting a

13

letter from George Peabody which relates to glare

14

and light from powerful floodlights. And the

15

Committee is also in receipt of a bill propOsed by

16

the Ad Hoc Maui Committee for Outdoor Lighting

17

Standards, which is entitled Draft Maui Outdoor

18

Lighting Standards. And the purpose of the proposed

19

bill is to curtail and reverse the degradation of

20

the nighttime visual environment by minimized light

21

pollution, glare and light trespass through

22

regulation of the form and use of outdoor lighting

23

and to conserve energy and resources while maintain

24

nighttime safety, utility, security, and

25

productivity.
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We did have a meeting on this back in May and

1
2

the Committee did defer consideration of this item

3

pending further discussion. The item is being

4

scheduled today to allow the Ad Hoc Maui Committee

5

for Outdoor Lighting Standards the opportunity to

6

put on a presentation to better inform us as members

7

and myself as Chair. I intend to recommend deferral

8

of this matter pending further discussion since

9

there are financial considerations with the

10

resolution and it is a very broad topic at this

11

point.

12

So what I would like to do, first of all, if

13

there's no objections on deferring this item for

14

further discussion?

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Short recess, please.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: We'll take a short recess subject to the

19
20

call of the Chair.
RECESS: 9:13 a.m.

21

RECONVENE: 9:13 a.m.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: The Public Works and Transportation meeting

23
24
25

for October 3rd is now back in session.
It has been brought to the Chair's attention
that we're doing things a little -- a little
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1

prematurely. So what we'll do first, we shall

2

proceed with the presentation, and then I will have

3

the members ask questions of the presenters today,

4

and then ask for a consideration of deferral of the

5

matter. That is the more proper way to do things.

6

The Chair will consider that.

7

So at this point the Chair will call for a

8

short recess to set up the screen for the

9

presentation by the Ad Hoc -- Ad Hoc Maui Committee

10
11

on Outdoor Lighting.
RECESS: 9:14 a.m.

12

RECONVENE: 9:15 a.m.

13

CHAIR MOLINA: The Public Works and Transportation meeting

14
15

for October 3rd is now back in session.
We have the Maui Ad Hoc Committee on Outdoor

16

Lighting doing their presentation on the, subject

17

matter. Proceed.

18

(PowerPoint presentation by Steve Sutrov, Mike Maberry and

19

Lee Altenberg. Ad Hoc Maui Committee for Outdoor

20

Lighting Standards, on their proposed bill entitled

21

"DRAFT MAUI OUTDOOR LIGHTING STANDARDS")

22

MR. SUTROV: Aloha. My name is Steve Sutrov. I am -- I

23

along with Mike Maberry and Lee Altenberg want to

24

thank Council Committee Chair Molina and fellow

25

Committee members for allowing us to submit the
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1

Draft Ordinance for Outdoor Lighting Standards for

2

Maui County.

3

This detailed draft is a grass-roots effort

4

with the input for -- from many locally and on the

5

mainland. These standards offer solutions through

6

better technology and design to our existing and

7

future outdoor lighting challenges in Maui County.

8
9

We will present to you the specific concerns
associated with outdoor lighting, and how we believe

10

these issues affeCt Maui County. We have a few

11

photos of examples of good and bad outdoor lighting

12

in different applications. Finally, we'll go over

13

an outline of the draft ordinance and be available

14

for any questions. We hope this information will be

15

enlightening.

16

What we have now and how we got here. In

17

1988 the County of Hawaii, the Big Island, adopted

18

an outdoor lighting ordinance. This was a typical

19

astronomy-facility type code. This kind of inspired

20

Maui, I think, back in the mid '90s to start

21

thinking about an outdoor lighting ordinance of our

22

own. In the mid '90s the County started discussion

23

on an outdoor lighting ordinance. The Public Works

24

Department created a Committee to get community

25

input on it and start writing a draft for one.
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1

Originally that ordinance, that bill that was

2

drafted was a comprehensive outdoor lighting bill

3

for all types of lighting, and it requested

4

recommending low pressure sodium lamps. This is

5

back in 1996, I think. They got substantial

6

community involvement on this and support for

7

full -- a full lighting ordinance with low pressure

8

sodium lamps. When it did finally get adopted,

9

though, it was limited to only County streetlights

10

and subdivisions rather than all lighting, and the

11

low pressure sodium was changed to high pressure

12

sodium lamps for safety concerns.

13

The existing code that was adopted and is in

14

effect today that was -- actually was adopted I

15

think in February 2000, does require full cut-off

16

luminaires on all street lighting and subdivision;

17

and nonreflective standards, which are the poles;

18

20-foot height limits; all mercury vapor lamps are

19

prohibited after five years from adoption date; and

20

all streetlights to be full cut off within five

21

years after -- or existing streetlights to be full

22

cut off within five years of the adoption date. So

23

this was a year and a half ago that this existing

24

ordinance went into effect.

25

On July 2000 an early Maui Outdoor Lighting
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1

Ordinance -- Comprehensive Ordinance was submitted

2

to the County Council, but it was never discussed

3

and it was not comprehensive enough for us as our

4

Committee to -- to revive it.

5

On May 2nd County Council Public Works

6

Committee heard lighting concerns and they deferred

7

action, wanting more information, to this meeting

8

that we're having today.

9
10

June 8th the Kula Community Association sent
concerns of outdoor lighting to the Council.

11

On July -- in July of 2001 our ad hoc

12

Committee formed and began constructing a new draft

13

ordinance. We draft -- we put the draft on the

14

web -- on a website so it remained dynamic and could

15

be viewed by anyone who wanted to. We sent it out

16

for comments to community groups and concerned

17

individuals. August 2nd we sent a draft to the

18

Mayor and all County Council members for review.

19

We met with the Kula Community Association

20

twice. We met with the Kihei Community Association

21

Board of Directors. We have four future community

22

groups meetings planned. We met with the County

23

Director of Public Works and Transportation and

24

discussed it, the draft. We met with the County

25

Police representatives and discussed the draft.
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1

met with Maui Tomorrow Board of Directors for a

2

presentation. We discussed the draft with Hawaii

3

licensed Electrical Engineers, and got their input

4

on it.

5

It's continued to be a grass-roots effort

6

constantly changing with comments and suggestions

7

from the community up to this point, as it still is.

8

It is on our agenda today to be reviewed and

9

discussed.

10

Why we need this ordinance? The main reasons

11

for a lighting -- outdoor lighting ordinance is as

12

follows: Light pollution; light trespass; energy

13

conservation; safety/glare; and we need it to

14

improve and enforce standards on how lighting -- on

15

how lighting is approved, installed, and maintained

16

on Maui; and public awareness of all the issues

17

above. We need to explain to the public and have

18

them be more aware that we do have a real problem

19

here and how to address it.

20

Some simple definitions. Light pollution,

21

Maui has been exposed to adverse effects to man-made

22

light. We're releasing and wasting vast amounts of

23

white light into the sky. It's pollution the same

24

as putting oil down a storm drain and having it end

25

up in the ocean and on the beach. We pollute the
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1

sky, losing our only view of infinity. This

2

pollution is usually described as sky glow. Light

3

pollution is reversible utilizing full cut-off

4

lighting fixtures and better lamp choices for those

5

fixtures.

6
7
8
9

Mike will follow up with this part of the
presentation in a little bit.
Light trespass is light emitted to a
neighboring property where it is not needed or

10

wanted. Also is called spill light or stray light.

11

Light trespass has become an increasing concern as

12

urban boundaries push into rural and agricultural

13

areas and residences and commercial developments are

14

closer to each other and near roadways. This spill

15

light can travel miles and also contribute to sky

16

glow. Light trespass can be minimized through

17

careful selection of lamp wattage, luminaire type,

18

placement of those luminaires, and time limits on

19

their use.

20

Energy conservation: I wanted to cite just

21

California recently has had an energy crisis and the

22

governor there put out an executive order to require

23

retail businesses to cut back substantially their

24

amount of outdoor lighting being used. And he

25

listed -- the governor listed in his executive order
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1

ways that light is being wasted, therefore energy

2

and money is being wasted; also.

3

It's wasted by selecting the incorrect

4

equipment for a project and by using more light than

5

is necessary. Lower wattage, more efficient lamps

6

should always be considered. Good light, not more

7

light is the rule.
No. 2. It's wasted by having nonessential

9

lighting on after business or event hours.
No. 3. It's wasted by sending light up into

10
11

the sky either by direct light or by reflected

12

light.

13

Safety and security: One of the main

14

considerations with safety with outdoor light

15

pollution is glare. Light that hinders or bothers

16

the human eye, causing loss in visual performance.

17

Full cut-off -- full cut-off luminaires can help

18

prevent the direct image of a bright source and

19

lower the intensity of the light at high angles.

20

Street lighting has always been -- street

21

lighting has been around for about 100 years now.

22

The original perception was that more light is

23

better. Glare contributes to visual clutter and

24

confusion, making roadways unsafe. Advances in

25

technology now offer much safer options.
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1

Lighting controls for security: Everyohe

2

wants good security for their homes, businesses and

3

families. The most common misconception is adding

4

lots of bright light -- lighting to an area would

5

automatically make it safe; however, this could not

6

be farther from the truth. The eye always adapts to

7

the brightest object in the field of view, and if

8

this happens to be a glaring light fixture, all

9

other areas not directly illuminated by light of

10

equal brightness will appear dark or very hard to

11

see. The best lighting does not distribute harmful

12

glare, but the source of light is shielded so the

13

illumination is distributed only where it's needed

14

on the ground and not into your eyes.

15

The best crime prevention is achieved by

16

implementing a number of factors including

17

installing lighting that provides good uniformity.

18

It is the uniformity of the lighting that improves

19

your visual performance, not the brightness. Sensor

20

lighting can achieve this heightened security for

21

homes, buildings, and storage yards, and it will

22

save energy resources and money at the same time.

23

There are a number of excellent automatic

24

lighting controls that may be used to turn on and

25

off exterior lights for security lighting, such as
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photo sensors, time clocks, timer switches, and

2

motion sensors.

3

Also, for rural roadways, fewer highways and

4

streets need to be lit with streetlights.

5

Intersections or walkways cross -- walkway crossings

6

are the only important places to have good lighting.

7

It is far better to have bright, clear painted

8

roadway lines and reflectors and stripes on rural

9

roads. This was quoted by Howard Wiig from the

10

International -- Institutional Energy AnalySt, State

11

of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic

12

Development and Tourism just a few days ago in a

13

situation that was happening on Oahu with DOT coming

14

in and putting streetlights on a rural roadway where

15

they were totally unwarranted. And they redid it

16

with just proper striping and reflective --

17

reflective pieces in the center of the roadway. And

18

it's claimed to be safer, if not as safe as

19

streetlights.

20

We need to improve and enforce standards.

21

The ordinance will set County comprehensive lighting

22

standards as a model for the State and utility

23

company. Consistency of design and luminaires,

24

which would limit inventory requirements for all

25

roadways, State and County, and save money doing it.
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It would control visual clutter. The same -- It

2

would give the same look, basically, everywhere.

3

When you're going down Piilani Highway, you wouldn't

4

have four different types of street lighting

5

fixtures, you would just have basically one. The

6

7

inventory costs would considerably be saved.
We'd set standards on State projects, schools

8

and parks. We would have maybe some control over

9

the type of shielding and fixtures that would be

10
11

going in like say at school ball fields.
The County should crunch the numbers also to

12

see if it should be -- should be installing and

13

maintaining all streetlights on State and County

14

roads to achieve uniformity of design standards.

15

Rural -- rural -- also, rural roadways and

16

subdivisions should not be on the same standards as

17

urban areas. The community plan Up-Country does

18

state that street lighting should not be required on

19

rural roadways in agricultural areas, in

20

subdivisions or roads, except possibly at

21

intersections where dangerous areas occur.

22

And public awareness: All the -- all of the

23

above concerns can be improved through simple

24

education of the problem. Informational workshops

25

should be planned for the County, utility company,
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1

and private electrical engineers to be trained in

2

new outdoor lighting technology.

3

We need to establish clear guidelines for

4

community planners and developers to assist them in

5

understanding outdoor lighting requirements.

6

We need to educate communities, inform on

7

appropriate -- information on appropriate outdoor

8

lighting solutions helps communities understand

9

outdoor lighting issues and encourages voluntary

10

action to increase energy efficiency and decrease

11

light pollution.

12

Community groups, visitor industry

13

associations, and other major employers should be

14

encouraged to put this issue on their agendas to

15

address light pollution, light trespass, and the

16

benefits of saving energy through appropriate

17

outdoor lighting.

18

Students should be taught why we can't see

19

the stars anymore and why we -- and what can be done

20

about to get them back.

21

All hardware stores and lighting sales

22

outlets should be encouraged to sell full cut-off,

23

energy-saving, nonpolluting outdoor lighting

24

fixtures. This would encourage the proper standard.

25

A few days ago I was quizzed by a lighting
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engineer I was talking to on the phone, and -- a

2

local one here on Maui, and he asked -- he asked me

3

if I really thought Maui had an outdoor lighting

4

problem. I thought about it for a little bit and --

5

and in what I had been studying for the last few

6

months and some photos I have been taking, and I

7

e-mailed him a few photos with comments. I have got

8

those here.
This one here, this basically is a complete

9
10

definition of why we need this ordinance. I'm sure

11

we all recognize this spot. This deals with glare

12

and security lighting, wall packs that are

13

unrestricted light going up, accent lighting on the

14

building. This was at 11 o'clock at night. There's

15

no reason for much of this light to be on at all, if

16

any.

17

And then this is Kahului from Pukalani

18

looking from Up-Country to a cloud that has a glow

19

from the streetlights and all other lighting from

20

parking lots and whatever going up into it.

21

Somebody said it kind of looked like a bomb being

22

dropped there. That's one perception.

23

And then we have a number of lights here I

24

sent him. This is 11 o'clock at night. We have a

25

24-hour store here open, sure, we understand that,
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but they have lighting next to the building on and

2

maybe at the entrance of the parking lot is all

3

that's really needed. This is an amazing waste of
electricity and energy and also of contributing to
the sky glow going up to the sky.

6

And here we have a church parking lot

7

utilizing mercury vapor lamps that were bought at a

8

local hardware store, 175 watt each Of the most

9

polluting type of light source to be used for this

10

kind of situation. They're unshielded lights.

11

Given that this -- he is -- he does only have half

12

his lights on at night, still, the lights are

13

unshielded and give off an amazing amount of glare.

14

And here we have an agricultural cane road

15

crossing. I run across this working the early

16

mornings on my travels on the roadways and coming

17

home late at night. This is common practice for all

18

of us. And to see this -- I found these lights one

19

time set up in the middle of Hana Highway on a

20

weekend night right before Haleakala Highway because

21

of cane trucks crossing in that area. Shining in

22

everybody's eyes directly, disorienting people.

23

So that's what I have just for right now.

24

And I am going to introduce Mike Maberry to come on

25

here -- Oh, I'm sorry. I have got one more slide.
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And this is of Kula Highway, Kulamalu. This is a

2

State highway and these are 28 streetlights situated

3

within a quarter mile of roadway that is supposedly
signifying I think safety in an area that has one

5

intersection and a country town business eventually.

6

And so this is -- this is what better planning,

7

better coordination with the County and State with

8

lighting standards might help, situations like this.

9

And here Mike Maberry is going to be taking

10

over right now and talk about the big picture here.

11

MR. MABERRY: Mr. Chairman and Council Members, I'm Mike

12

Maberry, I'm the Assistant Director of the

13

University of Hawaii Institute for Astronomy. I

14

would like to -- This is sort of a mosaic of many

15

photographs taken from space, of course, of the

16

planet Earth. What's interesting that even -- even

17

with all this, you can still see most of the

18

Hawaiian Islands sticking out here.

19

Two-thirds of the world's population, 99

20

percent of the people living in the Continental

21

United States are living under skies that are

22

polluted by artificial light. And this

23

determination was based on data taken between 1996

24

and 1997, which likely means the situation is even

25

worse now.
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In most cities of the world you can only see

1
2

a few dozen stars at night. In big cities such as

3

New York, Dallas, Los Angeles, Tokyo, you would be

4

lucky to see a dozen. For 40 percent of the people

5

living in the Continental United States it never

6

gets dark enough at night for the human eyes to

7

become adapted to night vision.
Far from the lights of Wailuku, Kahului,

9

Kihei, the resorts, the highways, the streetlights

10

on a moonless night you can see about 2,000 stars

11

with the naked eye. Unfortunately, this is the view

12

that most of us have, if we're lucky, we don't live

13

in one of those larger cities. One fifth of the

14

world's population now lives where they can no

15

longer see the Milky Way even on the darkest of

16

nights.

17

This is sort of a close-up of the Hawaiian

18

Islands. And as you can see, we have completely

19

lost Oahu. Even -- you can even still pick up

20

little parts of Molokai, Lanai, and even Hana we can

21

see from space.

22

Now this I'm not going to dwell on very long,

23

but just to give you an idea. When you were a

24

child, if you ever played with a prism using the

25

light from the sun, of course the sun generates the
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full spectrum of light. This is some of the various

2

luminaires that Lee and I think Steve may be

3

addressing. And the peaks show you where these

4

particular luminaires put out the strongest amount

5

of light in that particular color. And you'll see

6

in a moment why I'm pointing it out.
This is another view of that same data. And,

7
8

of course, these darker bands indicate, you know,

9

where they are stronger. And this, of course, is

10

what Steve was talking about as far as low pressure

11

sodium vapor. That's the strongest part of the band

12

that it shows.
And the reason I wanted to show you that is

13
14

that this is a view looking north, sort of north

15

from Mauna Kea. And you can see these various

16

sources of light contamination and you kind of look

17

up here and you can -- you can actually get an idea

18

of what types of light are generating. For example,

\ 19
20

- like you can see that this would be low pressure
sodium and this could be sort of a metal --

21

?• Halide.

22

MR. MABERRY: Metal halide. Thanks, Frank, for that.

23

At any rate, you can clearly see -- you know,

24

more than a hundred miles away you can see the glow

25

from Honolulu. And, yes, right here is the glow
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2

from Kihei all the way from Mauna Kea.
Mauna Kea and Haleakala are among the best

3

sites in the world for astronomical and space

4

surveillance research. We employ the latest,

5

state-of-the-art detectors to capture faint

6

particles of light in order to study galaxies,

7

cosmology, stars and planets. Trespassing

8

artificially generated light pollution interferes

9

with our observations. It muddies the water, if you

10

will, that we're trying to look through. This poses

11

a serious problem as Mauna Kea and Haleakala

12

observatories and their associated support

13

operations contribute some $150 million a year to

14

the State's economy.

15

And even more recently, as you saw in the

16

Maui News yesterday, as we -- as we start to use

17

some of the tools, one of the best tools that we

18

have to fight terrorism happens to be -- and to

19

provide safety for our troops that are doing so is

20

satellites. And some of the work that is done by

21

the Air Force at the summit of Haleakala needs to

22

have the light pollution under control in order to

23

work with the satellites that we need to to help

24

protect us. This, of course, is one of our biggest

25

problems.
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Light pollution is not just a problem for

1
2

researchers. Every year millions of migrating birds

3

die when they are attracted to lights and fly into

4

buildings and towers. Right here on Maui endangered

5

night-flying birds and sea turtles become

6

disoriented and injured due to light pollution.
It's not too late. Tourists who come to Maui

7
8

can still enjoy our pristine and tranquil night sky.

9

And from a tourism standpoint, it is as important to

10

maintain and protect our night sky as it is to keep

11

our water and our beaches clean. But we must act

12

now because even here on Maui our indigenous peoples

13

can no longer see what their ancestors saw when they

14

looked to the night sky.
Thank you. I would like to bring Steve back

15
16
17

up.
MR. SUTROV: Okay. I'm going to go over -- I've got a

18

series of slides here of examples of good and bad

19

fixtures, some locally, some from the mainland. And

20

we're going to do just a quick lesson here. I'm not

21

a lighting expert, by any means. I'm not an

22

engineer. I have just been studying this issue.

23

And these are just try -- some basic drawings to

24

help us understand what we have and what we hope to

25

retrofit Maui with eventually for better lighting
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options.
On the right-hand side, the freestanding

2
3

light, that's what a streetlight would be. The top

4

with no shielding. And then the middle is what we

5

have right -- on the left-hand side what we have

6

right now. Here we go. Right here is what we have

7

right now for most of our street lighting, which the

8

bulb comes down below a reflective -- refractive

9

glass, a cobra head drop lens is -- comes down

10
11
12
13

below.
And then.a full cut-off is the lamp is set
back inside and there's a full cut-off here.
And wall packs, wall-mounted, this is no

14

shielding at all, and this is down shielding, which

15

is what we are advising in our ordinance that all

16

wall-pack, all wall-type applications be this.

17

Street -- The signs or billboards, this has

18

to do with sign law and lighting requirements that

19

if it's going to be -- light is going to be shining

20

on it, it should be coming down from the top down to

21

the bottom, reflect down to the ground, not where

22

stray light can go up.

23

And here we have just examples of luminaires.

24

This is some fixtures themselves. This is what

25

would be good where the light is shining down rather
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than off everywhere. A typical yard light. This is

2

what that one church parking lot had that it should

3

have a shield around the outside so the light is

4

contained. Better energy efficiency this way, too.

5

You can go with less wattage when you redirect the

6

light to where you need it rather than everywhere

7

else. And floodlights. I'm sure we all have one or

8

two of these around our homes. And we hope to have

9

everybody be concerned about this enough to buy

10

types with shielding or supply some type of

11

shielding to them.

12

Okay. We're going to do just a quick little

13

design problem here. We have to put a -- Illuminate

14

a walkway between two buildings, is the project. Do

15

we use globes with stray light everywhere and very

16

little directed light, focused light on to the

17

ground between the buildings? Do we use floodlights

18

which a lot of stray light into the -- up to the sky

19

and areas where you don't need the light and wasted

20

energy and wasted light? Or do we use full cut-off

21

fixtures, is what we're recommending that parking

22

lots be -- utilize this and walkways and street

23

lighting. And white light was added by the

24

buildings themselves underneath, just to add better

25

visibility there, which is shielded light because
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2

none of the light is escaping up.
I'm going to talk about street lighting right

3

now. This is what we have -- the large one is what

4

we have most common on all our streets now. The new

5

ordinance that we have in effect is requiring the

6

full cut-off fixture, which does not have a -- the

7

glass on the outside does not refract the light in

8

all different directions. It deals with mirrors on

9

the inside. It's newer technology to direct the

10

light down. And this is what any new subdivisions,

11

any new street lighting going in on Maui as of a

12

year and a half ago should have had or should have

13

currently.

14

This is a picture of one full cut-off with

15

the flat lens glass on it. And here we have

16

someplace you might recognize by Maui Meadows in

17

Kihei. Here we have a full cut-off fixture. There

18

happens to be two of them in this intersection. And

19

here we have one almost directly across from it that

20

is not cut off. It is a semi cut-off regular cobra

21

head drop-lens type. And you can see the

22

difference, the glare and waste-.

23

And then there's another full cut-off right

24

over here which you cannot see the top of it at all.

25

It's a little farther down the street and it -- you
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1

can see the light on the ground from it. And that's

2

what's it's supposed to look like. That's what it's

3

supposed to -- the new technology that we're

4

5

supposed to be utilizing is supposed to be all
about.

6

And here we have a little tiny -- a glare

7

from the light and the moon and how bright it is

8

compared to about a three-quarter full moon that

9

night. And the lights from the parking lot and

10
11

shopping area.
These are double cobra heads. The regular

12

style we use now, not the full cut-off, and the

13

clutter and glare that these offer. And here's a

14

new subdivision in Kihei that these lights were

15

installed this year, and they're the nonapproved

16

style. And if these were full cut-off variety, you

17

would barely even notice them.

18

This is a country road, Kula, where lighting

19

in the Up-Country area is only necessary for

20

intersections, to signify intersections. They're

21

not needed for highway safety. You get more safety

22

just from your streetlights. By going in and out of

23

excessively bright areas, your lies can't -- your

24

eyes can't adapt properly and it becomes a problem,

25

a safety problem. It's best to have low intensity
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lighting and only absolutely when necessary and

2

proper striping on the road would be sufficient.

3

And here we have the Kula area again with

4

numerous light fixtures which are -- this many is

5

totally unwarranted.

6

And here's a shield that has been applied by

7

Maui Electric on existing light fixtures as of now

8

to solve problem areas where people are complaining

9

about the lights shining into their -- into their

10

eyes, into their homes. And also I think they plan

11

on putting these to satisfy the requirements of the

12

new law, which I think is totally unacceptable

13

personally because you still have the refractive

14

glass that is not -- not focusing the light where it

15

should be. You still get quite a bit of glare from

16

these lights. You might -- if you're living at

17

ground level of the light itself or above it, it

18

probably helps. It probably does help with sky glow

19

somewhat, but as far as glare, it doesn't help much.

20

Here's a full cut-off. This is one of the

21

rare ones up in Kula. We just had a couple of these

22

installed with new street lighting installed on Kula

23

Highway. And this is a shoe box style, which are

24

the types that are recommended by our current

25

outdoor lighting standards which -- incorporating
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1

high pressure sodium, full cut-off fixtures, shine

2

it down, anodized brown standards which blends into

3

an environment fairly well.

4

Blends into this clutter a little bit well,

5

too, but if these -- if these telephone poles were

6

palm trees and the pole -- and the lighting fixtures

7

were a bit lower, this would look great. This would

8

be a beautiful stretch of road heading towards

9

Wailea. But this is -- this is going to our

10

pristine, nicest -- one of our top resort areas in

11

the state, and I think it's a mistake. This -- all

12

wiring should be underground, for one thing, and

13

these -- they should plant some trees here to blend

14

in with the light, the lighting.

15

Here's an excellent design going down into

16

Wailea where you have lower-type, full cut-off

17

fixtures. You can barely even make them out. There

18

is something like I counted 11 or 15 different signs

19

here, and that's another clutter problem we have,

20

but, still, the lighting and the trees blend in

21

extremely well here.

22

And here's another good design. These are

23

the cobra head style lighting, but because of the

24

trees and it blends in well. And these are all full

25

cut-off fixtures that were installed when the
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High-Tech Park went in. And that's what standard

2

that things should be on right now and we hope to

3

improve that standard even further.

4

And here's a -- it's a picture from San

5

Diego, a low pressure sodium fixture. Low pressure

6

sodium lamps are longer type lamps and so you need a

7

longer type shoe box fixture for them to be

8

utilized. That's why it seems like it's a little

9

strange looking there. That's the way they look.

10

And for lower wattage, they even have -- the shoe

11

box can even be a little bit shorter.

12

And here's low pressure sodium lighting. I

13

think this is -- this is -- Where is this? It's

14

Redondo Beach or somewhere like that. Long Beach, I

15

think it is, LA area. Somebody might know exactly.

16

I didn't write it down. But it's a combination

17

of -- it's almost all low pressure sodium here, but

18

with the existing signage lighting and with the car

19

lighting and other white light available, you still

20

can make out colors like the grass and the plants

21

here and the color of the car.

22

To say that using low pressure sodium is a

23

totally one spectrum light, it's true, but you

24

can -- it's very yellow, but with any other types of

25

lighting available or mixed in with it, you do
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2

achieve color with it.
And this is San Diego with an example of

3

street lighting applications of low pressure sodium

4

standards. And some here lined up. San Diego, I'm

5

not sure if you have been reading the paper a few

6

months ago, they are in a controversy right now.

7

The Mayor, who is an advocate for replacing all

8

their existing low pressure sodium -- they -- In

9

1984 they have a low pressure sodium ordinance in

10

effect for the city of San Diego and the Mayor now

11

wants to take out all those low pressure sodium

12

lights and replace them with high pressure sodium

13

because he thinks it looks nicer. But because of

14

the observatories on Mount Palomar close by and the

15

energy savings they would be losing by doing so, the

16

public has been in an uproar about this. I checked

17

this -- This was a couple months ago. I checked

18

this pole yesterday and it's up to 96 percent is in

19

favor of keeping the existing yellowish low pressure

20

lights rather than retrofitting with new high

21

pressure lights. The Mayor seems to be all by

22

himself in this issue.

23

Commercial and parking: Here I have a shot

24

similar to what we had before of accent lighting, a

25

used car lot and a streetlight. Now, gas stations
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typically use about 10 percent more lighting than

2

actually required to pump gas, and 6 percent higher

3

standards more light than is requested by national

4

associations for lighting standards. They use the

5

lighting basically for advertisement rather than an

6

actual necessity for what you're actually doing

7

underneath there.

8

Here we have a -- This is late at night.

9

These are -- lights are on all night long. It's

10

store front lighting. It could be classified as

11

•advertising lights, but we want to address this type

12

of -- get it -- you know, this hideous type activity

13

of all night lighting with strict controls on time

14

limits on -- When the businesses close, the lighting

15

should be off.

16

Again, numerous streetlights, parking lot

17

lights on all night long. Not necessary for the

18

entire parking lot this late at night.

19

Here we have good lighting underneath here.

20

It's shielded from going up. These accent lighting

21

here are unshielded along with these -- the parking

22

lights themselves, which are partially shielded.

23

They would be excellent lights if they would have --

24

not have this drop sag lens on them which reflects

25

the light upward.
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Here we have globes. These are some of the

2

worst offenders for glare. Here we have an old

3

period-style lighting which does not offer much

4

retained light. It almost goes everywhere. Here we

5

have you can see a good shot of how many actual

6

lighting -- lights are in this parking lot. And

7

here's what one actually looks like. It deals with

8

a drop sag lens piece of glass which reflects the

9

glass along with mirrors on the inside.

10

The same thing for Home Depot. They have the

11

same type of lighting. And these are the new ones

12

for Wal-Mart. They're way up there. It's -- and

13

you seem to think that the type of lighting that

14

goes into these big box type stores are competing

15

with each other for brighter and more visibility.

16

Their signs are limited and so they replace it with

17

bright lights.

18

This is a low pressure sodium parking light.

19

This is -- if you go low pressure sodium in parking

20

lights, we admit there's not a lot of choices right

21

now. The technology has improved in the last few

22

years and so there are box -- shoe-box type fixtures

23

like this that work out extremely well. And they're

24

becoming very easy to focus the light directly and

25

save a lot of energy using the -- one of the best
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2

sources of -- of lighting per watt.
And here's a high pressure sodium used in

3

Kihei Community Center. It's full cut-off,

4

excellent fixture. These kind of lights would not

5

have to be re-retrofitted with our ordinance because

6

they already are full cut-off, even though they

7

use -- already use high pressure sodium.

8
9

Here's some excellent parking lot design in
Wailea using full cut-offs. And this is an old

10

style fixture which actually is a full cut-off

11

fixture. The light is retained in the top and this

12

is -- this type of lighting is -- should be looked

13

into for anyone that wants the old style look rather

14

than going with acorn-type lighting, which is one of

15

the worst offenders for street lighting, which has

16

no control of light at all.

17

And here is just an example of there's a sign

18

up here, it's an internally lit white background

19

which just adds a massive amount of glare. A sign

20

ordinance would I think -- and a light ordinance

21

would suggest that especially in this Up-Country

22

area that internally lit not be allowed because of

23

the plastic type thing, but that's the sign

24

ordinance. As far as lighting is concerned,

25

internally lit is advisable because it doesn't have
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1

to be -- it doesn't have to be shielded for one

2

thing, but having a dark background with only the

3

letters actually illuminated is the best type of

4

internally lit sign as far as sign and lighting

5

requirements.
And there also are some mercury vapor

6
7

lighting here, which off -- is another something

8

that adds this major glare right here where a

9

time-limit type -- sensor-activated lighting should

10

be considered.
Sports lighting. Here's the shot of Kihei,

11
12

again, of the sports parks down there from

13

Up-Country. Here they are close up at 11 o'clock at

14

night, the ball courts and tennis courts, nobody on

15

them.

16

Here's a shot of the Up-Country Kula tennis

17

courts. These lights are actually of better design

18

than most because they do have some shielding. If

19

you live up above them or alongside, level with

20

them, they offer good shielding. Anything below --

21

you got 3,000 feet, anything below is getting a

22

major amount of light still. These here need to be

23

redirected just to be more flat. And add shields,

24

they would be fine.

25

All right. Kihei, these are excellent
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lighting. Another shot of it. Excellent lighting

2

here for Wailea tennis court. Another shot of it.

3

Here you have a shot from Kihei. And here you have

4

a new type of

5

Kihei. What am I saying? This is Washington state

6

--

What am I saying? That's not

and these are new style lighting being used, full

7

cut-off fixtures, this is what they look like.

8

Here's what they look like with no trespass, no

9

trespass. Football with the same type lighting, no

10
11
12
13

trespass.
Okay. That's it for me and here we go with
Lee on the ordinance.
MR. ALTENBERG: Hi, I'm Dr. Lee Altenberg. I'm on the

14

University of Hawaii Faculty Information and

15

Computer Sciences Department at Manoa. And so let

16

me try to go quickly through an outline of the draft

17

ordinance that we are proposing be adopted by Maui.

18

Now, basically what we did is we took the

19

current Streetlights Standards Ordinance and then we

20

tried to add to it the features that are not being

21

addressed by it for controlling light pollution.

22

And what we did is we combed through the light

23

ordinances that are currently on the books in a

24

number of communities across the country and pulled

25

out the -- the code that addresses the problems that
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1

we face here on Maui. So almost none of the

2

features that we're going to

3

be describing here are our idea. These are actually

4

all features that are in -- that are the law of

5

different communities across the country.

that I am going to

6

So the first question: Why do we need an

7

ordinance? Why not just -- why not just put out

8

information on good lighting practices? Why should

9

we involve the government? Well, the reason is that

10

light trespass impinges on, first, other's property

11

rights and, second, on the public's right to common

12

natural resources. So that's the reason that we

13

have government, is to protect people's rights and

14

that's why dozens of communities across the country

15

have enacted such ordinances. So let's just go over

16

the details.

17

The construction: Basically this ordinance

18

would apply to all public and private outdoor

19

lighting in the County of Maui. There are several

20

general exemptions: Emergency lighting; fossil fuel

21

lights such as tiki torches; and holiday decorative

22

lighting. And we make a provision that the County

23

establish an Outdoor Lighting Standards Committee to

24

review requests for additional exemptions.

25

Now, Lighting Standards: These are broken
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1

down in terms of the brightness of the fixtures. So

2

lumens are a measure of brightness. And for lamps

3

that have greater than 1800 lumens, low pressure

4

sodium lamps are required. And we have specific

5

exemptions where color rendition is needed because

6

low pressure sodium basically you can't see colors.

7

It's like looking at moonlight. And so these

8

exemptions, for example, outdoor sales or eating

9

areas during business hours, assembly or repair

10

areas, recreational facilities and other similar

11

applications, advertising and other signs, and

12

further exemptions may be granted by the Public

13

Works Director and the Outdoor Lighting Standards

14

Committee.

15

Now, currently the current code for

16

streetlights on Maui prohibits mercury vapor, so

17

we're simply extending that not just to streetlights

18

but to all outdoor lights. And because many people

19

if they -- The easiest way to regulate the

20

proliferation of mercury vapor is to prevent the

21

sale of mercury vapor, and that would be the least

22

amount of bureaucracy just because there are just a

23

few vendors that would be providing them. S

24

that's -- we include the sale as part of this to

25

minimize the amount of enforcement bureaucracy.
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1

Now, currently the wattages on streetlights

2

are 100 for urban areas, they're 250 watts at major

3

intersections and 150 watts at minor intersections.

4

Now, but because the current lamps are unshielded,

5

when you add shielding, you're saving on 30 percent

6

of the light that you're not shining up into the

7

sky. So you can reduce the amount of wattage and

8

still have about -- have exactly the same brightness

9

falling on the ground. And that's with the current

10

high pressure sodium lamps. Now, when you go to a

11

low pressure sodium lamp, you gain an additional

12

30-percent energy savings, and which I just show in

13

this table, so that these would be the wattages that

14

would be used in the different circumstances on

15

rural and urban intersections.

16

Luminaire Standards: Luminaires are just the

17

fixtures that contain the bulb that shines out.

18

We're adopting a standard that has become very

19

widespread which is fully shielded with a 15-degree

20

cut-off. That's -- This is the 15-degree angle such

21

that 95 percent of the light falls within this area.

22

And basically the same vendors that produce the

23

cobra heads that we currently use also produce

24

luminaires that have this design. It's simply a

25

matter of checking on one item on your order instead
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2

of another to obtain them.
Now, here's the exceptions. Most of the

3

complexity of this bill actually has to do with the

4

various exceptions to try to minimize the amount of

5

unnecessary bureaucracy that people need to go

6

through. So if it's less than 260 lumens, all you

7

need is an opaque top. For this range of lumens,

8

partial shielding with an opaque top is required.

9

If you have sensor-activated lighting, then you

10

don't need to have the fully shielded luminaire.

11

Flood or spotlights of less than a certain

12

brightness don't need to be shielded as long as they

13

don't shine on other people's property or the beach

14

or the ocean for the reason of the wildlife health

15

and safety.

16

And then these internally lit advertising

17

signs don't need to be shielded. Now, if the County

18

were to pass a more restrictive sign ordinance, the

19

more restrictive provision would apply.

20

And an additional feature for protecting

21

wildlife, which is that within 100 meters of the

22

ocean and certain level of brightness you have to

23

add additional shielding so as not to shine directly

24

on the ocean or the sandy beach.

25

Now, the luminaire mount standards, this is
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1

simply extending the current -- the Code that's on

2

the books in Maui County of 20-foot-high poles to

3

the rest of the -- to private as well as public

4

outdoor lighting. Sports fields are exempt from

5

that height limit. Additional various features.

6

Existing aluminum light poles are grandfathered in.

7

New light poles shall be nonreflective. And then

8

additional exemptions may be granted.

9

Now, where shall the lights be put? In terms

10

of streetlights, this basically is the existing

11

Code. These are the features of the existing Code,

12

which we are not changing. And where shall

13

streetlights be required? Only at -- at

14

intersections only. This is an existing feature.

15

Streetlights not needed shall be removed. That's

16

currently on the books. And in addition, rural

17

streetlights shall not be required to have -- rural

18

streets should not be required to have streetlights.

19

And standards shall follow the community plans, just

20

to be clear about the relationship with the

21

community plans.

22

So some specific uses: Searchlights for

23

advertising are prohibited. Lighted towers are

24

prohibited except where FAA requires. Some specific

25

design features for canopy and service lighting,
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station lighting. Lighting may not be used as

2

advertising, just to facilitate the activities on

3

the site.

4

Here are some design features for how the

5

light fixtures and the canopies shall be recessed,

6

like this so that the light does not shine upward.

7

And regulations for outdoor sports recreation

8

fields. Again, they should be fully shielded,

9

15-degree cut-off, turned off after midnight, turned

10

off one hour after an event and within 5-percent of

11

the IESNA standards. That's an engineering lighting

12

society.

13

And security lighting: We -- Sensors may be

14

required by the Director. Nonsensor lighting must

15

be fully shielded and security lighting must fall

16

only where designated.

17

Furthermore, nonessential exterior commercial

18

lights must turn off after business hours. And

19

architectural accent lighting, such as Steve showed

20

in some of his slides, shall be directed only on the

21

architectural features, no direct light may go

22

beyond the property. And but Hawaii or US flags may

23

be illuminated from below by spotlights.

24
25

So to be sure that these basic guidelines are
employed when somebody decides to build a new
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development, building permits shall require evidence

2

that outdoor lights will comply with this ordinance.

3

And then the question about what about all

4

these lights, the existing lights, what do we do

5

about them? Well, existing lights are grandfathered

6

for five years, which will allow depreciation on the

7

existing stock. And -- however, existing fully

8

shielded lights are permanently grandfathered. For

9

those developers who took the care to create fully

10

shielded lights, we believe that they should not

11

have to retrofit in terms of their types of bulbs,

12

lamps, et cetera.

13

Now, the County shall retrofit lights it

14

operates using the most cost-effective replacement

15

schedule taking energy savings into account, but

16

taking no longer than five years. Now, what do I

17

mean by "replacement schedule" and "cost

18

effectiveness?" We can look at some of the data on

19

the costs right now to Maui County, to the

20

taxpayers, for operating the current stock of

21

unshielded high pressure sodium lights.

22

This information was gathered from David

23

Goode, the Director of Public Works; from Mike

24

Sylvia, for Maui Electric Company; and also from Kal

25

Kobayashi in the County. So Streetlight Operating
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Costs: They cost over a million dollars a year

2

currently to the County to operate its existing

3

streetlights. And for a -- each streetlight runs

4

30 -- 340 hours a month, 12 months a year, and this

5

is the cost per kilowatt-hour, 17 cents. So that's

6

$705 per kilowatt of streetlight.

7

And the cost of retrofitting a streetlight, a

8

luminaire costs about $150. Labor, if you just go

9

out there to fix -- to replace the luminaire and do

10

nothing else, costs about $100. That's figures from

11

Mike Sylvia of Maui Electric Company.

12

So here if we look at retrofitting these
250-watts

13

various different lamps from,

14

unshielded high pressure sodium to 125-watts

15

shielded low pressure sodium and both of these

16

lights give equivalent brightness on the ground, the

17

savings per year is $88.20. So the number of years

18

that it takes running this to pay back for the cost

19

of retrofitting it. If you retrofit it when the

20

bulb burns out, so somebody is going to go out there

21

to fix it whether or not you retrofit it and there's

22

no additional labor cost, the pay-back time is only

23

1.7 years. And if you just decide to retrofit

24

immediately and spend the $100 on labor, it still

25

only takes 2.8 years to pay it back.

say,
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So, in other words, if we had - if three

1
2

years ago we had retrofit all of Maui's

3

streetlights, right now we would be saving -- we

4

would be saving tax dollars money and that would

5

continue every year to the indefinite future.

,

And these are the pay-back times for the

6
7

other kinds of lamps. So in no case does the

8

pay-back time take more than five years if you wait

9

for the lamp to burn out.
And so another feature that's employed by

10
11

other communities in their lighting code is

12

notification to make sure everybody is on the same

13

page. So this is a -- deals with this. The

14

Planning Department permits shall ask about exterior

15

lighting and these standards shall be mailed to all

16

local electricians, electric suppliers, and the

17

Chamber of Commerce and each address on the Water

18

and Sewer mailing lists, so that basically everybody

19

knows what's going on.
The County's Role: Commitment to bring its

20
21

own lighting into compliance and also assist

22

property owners with consultation to correct

23

nonconforming lighting in the most cost-effective

24

manner.

25

These are penalties. Basically we copied
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1

this -- this provision from the community of Aimes,

2

Iowa, just specifying what happens if somebody is

3

not -- is willfully violating the ordinance. And

4

then just a few legalities. Severability: If a

5

court finds one provision invalid, it doesn't

6

invalidate the rest. And a repealer clause, which

7

says if there's any other ordinances out there that

8

conflict with this one, they are repealed.

9

So that is the code that we're proposing in a

10

nutshell. There's a -- We have a website where

11

we've put the various information that we gathered,

12

including this draft ordinance, for people to

13

check -- to look at on the web.

14
15
16

And so that will conclude our presentation.
Thank you very much for your time and attention.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. At this time the Chair will call for

17

a ten-minute break from which we will reconvene and

18

have the panel available to answer any questions

19

from the Committee members.

20

RECESS: 10:12 a.m.

21

RECONVENE: 10:25 a.m.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Meeting for October 3rd is now back in

23

session. I would like to thank the Ad Hoc Committee

24

for a very informative presentation on this

25

particular item.
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At this point the Chair would like to ask the

2

Committee members if they have any questions or

3

concerns that they would like to bring up to the Ad

4

Hoc Committee members to ask right now. No

5

questions or concerns?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Tavares.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Not so much a question for

9

them, but just a comment that the work that you

10

folks did and the research you put into it I would

11

calculate probably saved this Committee or other

12

committees about five years worth of having the

13

topic on our agenda. And I think this is a long

14

time coming. And with all the support we have had

15

over the years and people over the years wanting us

16

to do something about this, you know, I certainly

17

hope that we're going to take this opportunity to

18

move this forward and to get it on the path of

19

adoption.

20

I know that there are some figures, numbers

21

for implementation for the County of Maui that have

22

to be worked out, but I am pretty sure Mr. Goode can

23

probably provide that at some point in time. But I

24

would hope that -- that, you know, depending on

25

where you want to go with this, that we at least
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send it to our Corporation Counsel, the draft

2

ordinance, and have it reviewed for the form and

3

whatever else may need to be added in or deleted or

4

whatever for our discussion purposes perhaps at the

5

next meeting.

6

But I just want to commend the folks who

7

worked on this. I know you must have put in hours

8

and hours of time. And, Steve, thank you very much.

9

And Lee and Mike, thank you.

10
11
12
13

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Charmaine.
Okay. Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
This has been worked on for a very long time.

14

It's something that its time has come. It's

15

something that we really need to address. And the

16

longer we wait, the more expensive it will be. I

17

would hope, as Councilmember Tavares has said, that

18

we can at least get this to Corporation Counsel,

19

look at how much it's going to cost up front

20

especially the County, if it impacts our budget, and

21

hopefully I would hope that we can act on this this

22

year. And I would be really appreciative if the

23

Chair could do everything to try to expedite it that

24

we might address it this year.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair will take that into
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2
3

consideration, Mr. Carroll.
Members, any other comments or questions?
Mr. Arakawa.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. We

5

have worked on a lot of ordinances in committees.

6

This is one of the most thorough and most well put

7

together one that I have seen in a long time. It

8

covers a lot of the areas that need to be addressed.

9

And if we try and do a perfect ordinance, a lot of

10

things are trial and error, we have got to see if it

11

works. If it doesn't work, we take it out, readjust

12

the ordinance. If it works, great. This is a great

13

improvement over what we don't have already and we

14

really do need to establish these.

15

There are a lot of things that we're going to

16

have to find out as far as the cost items. Public

17

Works can address how much it costs to replace the

18

light bulbs and these kind of things. But those are

19

things that we're going to have to do in budget if

20

we have to adjust that.

21

Given a reasonable time period to do it, we

22

still need to do it, even if there are expenses

23

involved. Because we do have to replace light bulbs

24

almost all the time and as we go through it, when we

25

replace them, if we work systematically, we'll be
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able to get to where we need to go over time. So we

2

need to have a reasonable time period to do that,

3

and I think Public Works can address the time frame

4

and the ability to make the adjustments. For the

5

private sector, again, a reasonable time frame to

6

try to adjust to get to where we need to go.
But the ordinance in and of itself seems to

7
8

be fairly complete. I personally can accept this

9

ordinance the way it is and am willing to work with

10

it. So I would like to see this thing passed as

11

soon as possible. I know you intend to defer to try

12

to get the other numbers, but numbers over the years

13

we can adjust and we're going to have to do that.
Especially now the Mayor asked us to look at

14
15

CIP projects to try and do the County conversions

16

now, along with the Governor's edict to try to do

17

some of that spending, this might be the perfect

18

time to try and incorporate this as one of those

19

projects that we can infuse money into our economy,

20

at the same time getting the correction that we

21

need. So I throw that out there as well, that

22

passage of this, the timing to put the CIP project

23

in place might be what -- as best we can get. Thank

24

you.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
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2

Any other comments? Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I, too, would

3

like to applaud the work that has been done going

4

into this proposed ordinance for to us look at.

5

In my -- in my opinion, I think prior to it

6

going to Corp. Counsel for I guess legal

7

adjustments, I think there's other issues that we

8

need to take into consideration as far as getting

9

formal written comments from the various

10

departments.

11

I think it's important that we recognize that

12

for the enforcement of these we're probably going to

13

be looking at manpower and equipment. These kind of

14

things I think also need to be included into the mix

15

since the County is going to take the role of

16

enforcing these things from a civil standpoint.

17

I wholeheartedly support what we're doing

18

here. As far as the details, it was brought up that

19

perhaps because of the amount or the -- how

20

comprehensive it is and the amount of work that we

21

may need to put into it may be better suited -- and,

22

again, this is just one of many things that are out

23

there -- perhaps a subcommittee on this might be the

24

better way to hammer out any particular details as

25

far as getting comments back from people like -- and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

60

PWT 10/3/01

1

it's already been mentioned that they have met

2

already with people like Kal Kobayashi, our Energy

3

Policy Coordinator, and how it ties into the overall

4

energy policy that we want to come up with with the

5

County of Maui.

6

Obviously meeting with building contractors,

7

the construction groups, you know, just the various

8

people that are involved in getting written comments

9

so we can work out the little details. I don't know

10

if the current proposal that's before us today takes

11

into consideration all those things. For me, I

12

think it's important for us when we do make the

13

decision that we see those comments and make sure

14

that issues are addressed. Again, from the safety

15

standpoint, from the police and making sure that

16

those issues are addressed because safety obviously

17

is one of the more important things that we need to

18

make sure we consider.

19

And I think the Chair of the Budget Committee

20

would also have comments specific to two budget

21

issues and how we approach those things.

22

This is one of many things on the plate of

23

the Public Works Committee, Mr. Chair, and I applaud

24

you for bringing this forward and carrying the ball

25

with this. And I think this is a -- I think a very,
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1

very important issue that needs to be carried

2

through to fruition out of this Committee and on to

3

the Council floor and into the books. And I'll be

4

supportive of it and make sure that we do it the

5right way and not just jump right into it as is.
I think we need to look at it and make sure

6
7

that everything -- look at the anticipated issues
that are down the road as far as looking at the new
and immediate, which was kind of brought up in

10

the -- how it's going to impact new construction and

11

also how it's going to impact existing. And they

12

talked about in some generalities the impacts on

13

existing people who have certain things, you know,

14

talking about full -- full shielding versus partial

15

shielding and those kind of things.
So I think we need to get those things worked

16
17

out and the cost thing. So again, Mr. Chair, thank

18

you.

19

One of the questions I did have is as far as

20

our -- our role or our authority to prevent sales of

21

mercury vapor lights. Is that something that we can

22

do from a County jurisdiction in preventing the

23

sales? So that's maybe one question I would have

24

for Corp. Counsel at this time because that was

25

something that stuck out for me.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Fukushima, proceed.

2

MR. FUKUSHIMA: Yes, I believe it is appropriate if this

3

Council finds it is in the public interests. I may

4

remind the Council that -- or this Committee that we

5

did outlaw the use of high-flow toilets, so we do

6

have experience in prohibiting the use of certain

7

fixtures, this being one of them.

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much for that

9
10

clarification.
And so, Mr. Chair, I look forward to your

11

recommendation. Even if it's deferral at this

12

point, I can support that knowing that we're going

13

to be looking at somehow moving forward on this very

14

soon. Thank you.

15
16
17
18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kane.
Members, any other comments or questions?
Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, thank you. I

19

didn't mean to imply that I wanted to rush this

20

ordinance through. All the things that Mr. Kane

21

brought up are very germane to the issue, but I

22

think our starting point is to have it drafted in a

23

form like all of our other ordinances. Because if

24

we send this out for comment, you know, people are

25

not familiar with this kind of format and it really
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1

should be in our County Code format for them to be

2

responding to. So I just meant that as the first

3

step and then we go through -- you know, these are

4

the beginning of the process because we, of course,

5

do need all of the input from all over and we also

6

need the public hearings and things like that on

7

this ordinance. But to get it going, I think we

8

need to form this ordinance in our ordinance, is all

9

I meant to -- to propose at this time.

10
11
12
13

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted. Thank you.
Members, any other comments or questions for
our panelists? Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. I was

14

curious to find out from -- and this may be a tough

15

question because I know that there's some struggles

16

from the Hawaiian community. This at first glance

17

may seem like it would be a strong thing to support,

18

however, on the other side, that it enhances growth

19

of an industry that has some contention. And I

20

refer to development of Haleakala and Mauna Kea.

21

And for those of us who are not aware of it, you

22

know, obviously there are some issues there. And so

23

I'm hoping that the folks here who are doing a great

24

amount of work in this, I hope that they are keeping

25

in the loop when we talk about community base and,
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you know, community involvement. I hope that people

2

that may feel this to be indirectly something that

3

is against what they think is good, hopefully they

4

bring those people into the loop and have some

5

disCussions with that.

6

I know it is something that is uncomfortable

7

for some people, but I think it's important for us

8

to realize and be aware of certain aspects or

9

certain segments of the community that have very

10

different views towards things and those things need

11

to be considered before we just plow through and

12

think that we're doing it for the good. Sometimes

13

it may not seem that way to other people and we need

14

to have that can considered. Thank you.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Well, I think, Mr. Kane, you bring up a

16

good point that sort of dovetails into your

17

suggestion of a subcommittee. As part of this

18

subcommittee we can be inclusive of people who

19

represent the Native Hawaiian community on this

20

issue. So that is a very good point that you

21

brought up earlier.

22

And, members, any other questions or

23

comments? By the way, the Chair did not recognize

24

Committee Member Hokama for his presence and also

25

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson here today. Jo Anne,
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2

proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I -- I was watching in my

3

office and I wanted to come down and really applaud

4

the efforts of all of the people who contributed to

5

this. I do concur with everybody, what everyone

6

else has said. And I think that one of the things

7

that is most striking to me, having been raised in a

8

rural area and being able to see the night sky and

9

the Northern Lights and a lot of the things that we

10

really take for granted, I live right now in a

11

condominium complex that has low-level lighting and

12

just down the way you can see the lights that we

13

never had before. And they illuminate all up

14

towards the hillside, but when you get in the area

15

where we have our low-level lighting, this night sky

16

is completely different.

17

And along the lines of what Mr. Kane was

18

saying, I know that there's a lot of connection with

19

the land and being able to navigate. The crew of

20

the Hokulea and many of the other things that the

21

ancient Hawaiian people really used to navigate were

22

the night sky and all of the things in it. So for

23

me, when I look up at the night sky, it's so much

24

more than just being able to look at a lot of stars.

25

And the other night I had the rare privilege of
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seeing a pueo and that is something you generally do

2

not see around city lights.
So whatever we can do to preserve that beauty

3
4

and a lot of the things that exist in the natural

5

environment, I think we should really move towards.

6

So I think the visitors appreciate it as well. It's

7

a really good time to use this as a strong selling

8

point so that people notice the subtle changes in

9

the way that we're responding to their complaints

10

and their concerns about Maui looking like every

11

other tourist destination.
So that was all I wanted to say and I really

12
13

do appreciate your letting me share that. Thank

14

you.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair is more than happy to entertain

16

those very valid concerns and comments, Member

17

Johnson. Thank you.

18

Members, any other questions?

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Question.

20

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Hokama.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. I would be interested

22

in what Mr. Goode has to share with us today

23

regarding this proposal.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Goode, proceed.

25

MR. GOODE: Thank you, Chairman. And good morning,
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2

Committee members. We received a copy of the
proposed ordinance from the Ad Hoc Committee about a

3

month ago. It circulated within the Department

4

primarily within Land Use and Codes. And to step

5

back a little bit, the Public Works perspective,

6

we're here to promote, you know, safety, public

7

health and welfare as relates to roads, drainage,

8

sewer treatment plants and refuse and things like

9

that. So for us as a Department, it pertains mostly

10

to safety as it relates to highways or streets. In

11

that manner we are most concerned about the

12

provisions as it relates to that area specifically

13

and not so much to the lighting on houses and

14

commercial buildings as such.

15

Personally, I think it's a really good step

16

forward. This would probably be a watershed moment

17

should something like this past. It would be --

18

things will be much different in Maui County,

19

surely. As drafted, the -- our primary issues are

20

as follows: One is there -- for instance, it talks

21

about the building permit provision. We need to,

22

obviously, enforce that. It may be more appropriate

23

to be in the electrical permit. That's something we

24

need to look at and discuss and figure out how best

25

to handle that.
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It also talks about -- it adopts in a large

1
2

part our existing standards for subdivisions for

3

streetlights, which is good. But we need to also

4

figure out how we're going to out and replace those

5

lights, how we're going to fund that.
How we will remove existing lights, because

6
7

we also have another code that says if a constituent

8

wants a light by their house, they make a request,

9

it goes to street lighting Committee, and generally

10

that request is granted and a light goes in. So we

11

have a conflict here. So we need to resolve that

12

conflict.
And, finally and perhaps most importantly, is

13
14

the staffing. If this does fall within the purview

15

of our Department, we're going to need to staff

16

appropriately for this. And I would imagine that it

17

would something like a liquor inspector. These

18

folks would work at night. It wouldn't do much good

19

to work during the day. If you think quickly that

20

we have 30,000 single-family homes and each of them

21

has two or three lights on, that's 100,000 lights

22

just on homes. There would be a fair amount of work

23

here.

24

So we have to work carefully in the way that

25

the ordinance is drafted would dictate what kind of
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1

staffing is required, what kind of equipment is

2

required. Do they need light meters? Do they

3

need -- Obviously they're going to need vehicles.

4

So there's a -- an issue there as it relates to how

5

many people, what they need, and we budget

6

accordingly.

7

There's a wording in there that talks about

8

the Director and the Committee decide on variances,

9

if you will. Obviously it's got to be one or the

10

other, you can't have both of them decide. So, you

11

know, small things like that I think need to be

12

worked out, too. So that's where we're coming from.

13

Back to our Charter is to protect public safety and

14

welfare, we'll look at the safety side of it and

15

work with you folks on it.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Goode.
Mr. Hokama.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The majority of our road lights are

19

on our right-of-ways and easements, so we could

20

enter into an agreement with Maui Electric, Mr.

21

Fukushima, if we move this initiative forward to

22

have them provide all of the services?

23
24
25

MR. FUKUSHIMA: I presume you're talking about
retrofitting or removal?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That's correct, sir.
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MR. FUKUSHIMA: Just the whole gamut? I presume so. We

2

have entered into agreements with Maui Electric in

3

the past for replacement of the previous mercury

4

vapors, the high pressure sodiums. That was

5

accomplished in I believe two years.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you,
Howard.
Chairman, I would be interested, since you

9

have anticipated and requested Mr. Bissen, our

10

Prosecuting Attorney, as well as a representative of

11

the Police Department, I would like to hear if they

12

have any comments to share with us this morning

13

regarding the provisions of the penalty and fines as

14

well as the safety aspect of the Police Department.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. At this point the Chair sees a

16

representative from the -- I don't see Mr. Bissen.

17

I believe it's Mr. Acob. If you would like to come

18

up. And also a Police representative to come and

19

take a seat.

20

MR. ACOB: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Committee members.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.

22

MR. ACOB: I don't have a copy of the proposed ordinance

23

before me, so I should take a look at it, but I

24

don't have time to look at it. I just want to say

25

that when I saw the presentation given by the
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gentleman with the slides, the last part of it

2

indicated that the penalty should be civil penalties

3

and that's what -- that was one of our concerns

4

previously when we testified before you. And we --

5

we definitely agree with that, because we're talking

6

about administrative enforcement, which is what's

7

happening with Land Use Code violations and Building

8

Code violations right now as opposed to going to

9

court and proving a case beyond a reasonable doubt.

10

And I can tell you that the trend has been

11

that because of the clogging of the courts, even the

12

States has -- the Legislature has decreased the

13

penalties of some traffic violations, decriminalized

14

certain violations and -- just to prevent the

15

clogging of the courts. Just so that people cannot

16

ask for jury trials. If this was made a

17

misdemeanor, for example, that would be open to the

18

alleged violators.

19

And, again, as I mentioned in the past,

20

proving it would be costly because we are talking

21

about proving a certain intensity. You would have

22

to have an expert to talk about number of lumens,

23

somebody that had measured it and things like that.

24

So I -- we would prefer that this would be a civil

25

enforcement.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Officer Fontaine.

2

MR. FONTAINE: Thank you. Kind of take a step back. I

3

first became aware of this Ad Hoc Committee and this

4

proposal for an ordinance while I was a board member

5

of the Kihei Community Association when a

6

representative of the community came and did a

7

presentation. And at that time as board member I

8

had raised some concerns about the use of low

9

pressure sodium lighting in our community.

10

To give you a little background about myself,

11

I have been involved, as you know, as the Commander

12

for Kihei District and I have had extensive training

13

in community policing. And some of the training

14

that I have received is crime prevention through

15

environmental design, which is -- which covers also

16

the area of lighting where we study the effects of

17

lighting both in a public safety aspect and also as

18

a deterrence to crime.

19

One of the issues that was raised and was

20

later raised again when the Committee met with the

21

Deputy Chief and the Assistant Chief of the Police

22

Department was, again, the issue of low pressure

23

sodium lighting. Low pressure sodium lighting as it

24

was spelled out in the presentation has a very

25

limited spectrum of lighting and as a result it
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distorts color. And it also -- that distortion of

2

color can affect a witness's ability to identify a

3

color of a speeding vehicle leaving the area of a

4

crime scene, hair color, anything having to do with

5

color of night and crime has a potential of

6

distortion. And later on could be later distorted

7

later whether we're looking for a red car or a brown

8

car. And when you're starting to use a mixture of

9

low pressure sodium and high pressure sodium, a

10

crime occurs in a low pressure sodium area where

11

there isn't any outside lighting or ambient lighting

12

to provide a proper color reference, the person

13

flees and now a car in Wailuku -- the car leaves

14

Kihei, for example, and now he ends up in Wailuku

15

and everybody is looking for a brown car and in fact

16

it's a red car. So there are those issues.

17

And so the Chief is very concerned about that

18

and the use of the low pressure sodium lighting in

19

areas where -- you know, if it was just used

20

willy-nilly anywhere, how that would affect a police

21

officer's ability to do his job as well as the

22

public being able to report or be good witnesses in

23

court later on should a crime occur.

24

The other thing that was not addressed in the

25

presentation is that if you ever have been under low
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pressure sodium lighting, it is very psychologically
2

unappealing. The LA Police Department utilized low

3

pressure sodium lighting in certain areas of the

4

city where they did not want to have juveniles or

5

other people congregating in those areas because

6

basically a woman's lipstick doesn't look red, it

7

looks brown or black. It does distort color. It

8

basically paints a very psychologically unappealing

9

environment.

10

My concern on the other hat of being a board

11

member of the Kihei Community Association is: What

12

is that going to do to our cityscape if we have

13

everything painted in low pressure sodium lighting?

14

If it's used in a majority of lighting instances,

15

how is that going to destroy or perhaps alter the

16

look of our beautiful cities and our beautiful

17

communities? So that would be another area which is

18

not per se on the police side as such, but --

19

I think there are appropriate uses of low

20

pressure sodium obviously in parks and in areas

21

where you don't want to have people congregating or

22

you don't want to have people around, but in other

23

instances it's probably inappropriate. So I kind of

24

throw that out to you to take that as a part of

25

maybe your consideration of this ordinance. Thank
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I

you.

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes, thank you, Chairman. And I

4

appreciate Lieutenant Fontaine's comments, both as

5

an officer and as a -- just a regular community

6

resident.

7

Some of my questions, gentlemen, is for you
basically because your various departments will be

9

called upon to assist us in providing good

10

legislation. And for Corporation Counsel I guess

11

this -- well, it would be for the attorneys. You

12

know, the County's role under Point 14, Existing

13

Light Fixtures, Subsection B, the language states

14

that "The County will assist property owners and/or

15

occupants to correct any nonconforming lighting

16

through consultation with the owner/occupant and

17

assisting in the provision of shields." Is the

18

County making a commitment to take care of every

19

single parcel of -- that has a dwelling with outside

20

lighting with this language? And what kind of

21

commitment is the County really providing whereby if

22

the occupant doesn't do it, are we also responsible

23

for that property owner's nonconformance?

24
25

MR. FUKUSHIMA: If I may, Mr. Chairman, I don't think that
the County would be responsible. I believe the
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1
2

3

language in the proposal is that the County would
lend its assistance in providing both factual -VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Fukushima, if you can use the

4

microphone. We can't hear you on the far side here.

5

Thank you.

6

MR. FUKUSHIMA: I'm sorry. That the County will assist

7

the homeowner in determining how to fix any problems

8

that may exist on that homeowner's property. That

9

other language you read regarding the shields, it

10

may give -- that particular language may give rise

11

to a claim that the County has some responsibility

12

in helping provide for shields. I believe that if

13

that is the intent, we could make that intent very

14

clear. If that is not the intent, we could also

15

make the language clear that the County is not

16

responsible for providing the shields.

17

But some language has to be worked on in this

18

particular proposal. There are certain things that

19

must be looked at such as standards, if the Director

20

is given certain discretion to waive or to give

21

variances from the standard conditions. There are a

22

number of things that have to be looked at, but on

23

the whole, I believe it's a very good start.

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. My other question for

25

the attorneys and it's either for you, Mr. Fukushima
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1

or Mr. Acob. When we talk about the outdoor

2

lighting, one, it seems to be all put together as

3

external lighting, you know, it's not broken down at

4

this time, residential outdoor lighting, commercial

5

outdoor lighting. So when you look at the penalties

6

provision and the fines regardless of a single

7

homeowner residence garage lighting is totally

8

unacceptable or a major commercial shopping center

9

with 50 parking lot poles with lamps, the fine is

10

the same. Do you consider that

11

word -- fair? Or do you see us -- a need to break

12

it down into categories?

-

7

what's the right

13

MR. FUKUSHIMA: I would think -- if I may, Mr. Chairman, I

14

would think that the fines are acting as a deterrent

15

and the more of a deterrent can be placed on a

16

homeowner, a commercial building owner, et cetera,

17

would aid in the enforcement.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So irregardless, one fine

19

regardless of scope and size of violation?

20

MR. FUKUSHIMA: I think that could be looked at. As far

21

as the -- if the -- and if a subcommittee or this

22

Committee feels that a schedule regarding minor to

23

serious violations should be in place, different

24

fines, that's -- that would also bear consideration.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If I may, Chairman.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, please.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, one avenue that can make

3

a big difference in the success of this type of

4

program, gentlemen, is it mentions that for each --

5

for each lamp or luminaire sold, you know, every

6

unit is considered a separate offense. Is there a

7

way we can even prohibit the sale so that we

8

wouldn't have to deal with all this additional

9

nonconforming fixtures because we wouldn't allow

10
11

anyway?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Well, if I may, Mr. Chairman, the sale is

12

prohibited. And if someone, in fact, does make a

13

sale, then that is the basis for the fine.

14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So you would penalize the retailer
as well as the buyer?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: That's an interesting question. I mean, I

17

personally think that it shouldn't be the buyer, it

18

should be the retailer. And I believe the -- that

19

the proposal is targeted at retailers when it

20

prohibits the sale of nonconforming fixtures or

21

lights.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Interesting comment, Mr. Fukushima.
We may need more discussion on that,
Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair agrees.
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Members, any other comments or questions for

2

our panelists or our resource people? Okay.

3

Hearing none, the Chair will make his comments. I,

4

too, will plan on proceeding with this ordinance and

5

trying to expedite this. And in light of the

6

concerns brought up, one of which is the enforcement

7

of this and determining who will be the light

8

police, if you will, I think that's a concern I

9

have. And also we're going to need to get help from

10

the community to help us watch and patrol because I

11

don't know if we have enough people to get out and

12

determine, okay, this is a light violation or not.

13

And I think working with the assigned resource

14

people we can craft a bill that hopefully will bring

15

about a win-win situation.

16

What especially enlightened me, no pun

17

intended, was the comments made by Mr. Maberry about

18

the satellites and how this -- lights may interfere

19

with our possible defense tracking system. I think

20

that was a good point to bring about. And the

21

ordinance or -- How shall I put it? I'm stuck here.

22

But the ordinance itself being born now and having

23

action taken upon it, its time has come. And I do

24

intend to bring this item up for further discussion

25

at another time.
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2

3

And the subcommittee suggestion made by Mr.
Kane I think is -- bears worth noting on that. If
we can get every representative that this bill will

4

concern to get their input before we proceed with

5

this ordinance I think is very important, too. So

6
7

that's my spiel.
And at this point -- Mr. Hokama.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chair. I would just

9

like to ask Mr. Goode a question, please, if you

10

will allow me.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Goode, compared to the

13

Electrical Bill Code that is currently adopted and

14

used by the County of Maui, does any -- and I don't

15

know what year we're at, whether we're at 1998

16

Electrical Code of the UBC or not, but is there

17

something that may be in the 2000 edition would

18

address some of these concerns, so it would already

19

be part of your Electrical Code? Are you aware of

20

anything?

21

MR. GOODE: I'm not aware of that in the existing Code. I

22

think it's the '97 NEC, National Electric Code,

23

doesn't have anything regarding lighting levels.

24

would have to get back to you as to whether the next

25

version might.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Because, Chairman, maybe,

2

you know, if Mr. Goode could say if we adopted next

3

year electrical code, it would help us in getting

4

this type initiative move faster or give us

5

additional support to get this initiative moved

6

forward, then I would ask the Public Works Director

7

to present that information to us.

8

CHAIR MOLINA: Oh. That is definitely (inaudible).

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And one small thing, but I think

10

maybe what we need to do, because I have seen it go

11

on for months, is under the holiday lighting,

12

Chairman, I don't know if you would like to ask

13

maybe people like Mr. Maberry, whose subcommittee

14

worked on this, Ad Hoc Committee, but we may want to

15

consider that holiday lighting be for a term or a

16

limitation of whatever it be, 60 days or something.

17

But, you know, I still see Christmas lights up at

18

some places yet and it's October. It's almost ten

19

months later.

20

?: They're early.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Or they're early, excuse me.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Good point.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

25

Members, any other questions or comments?
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And just for the record, we did -- at our last

2

meeting we did not have a representative from Maui

3

Electric, who will be a key player in this

4

ordinance. I do have a representative here today.

5

Members, would you like to get the comments from the

6

Maui Electric representative? Okay. I see some

7

heads nodding.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I would like to call upon Mr.

10

Nakama, who's the Engineering Supervisor for Maui

11

Electric, to come up and have a seat and share your

12

views and comments with regards to this proposed

13

ordinance.

14

MR. NAKAMA: Good morning.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Good morning.

16

MR. NAKAMA: We are pretty much -- the County pretty much

17

dictates what we install and where we install it.

18

And that's pretty much all I've got to say.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any questions for Mr.

20

Nakama? Mr. Hokama.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.

22

Mr. Nakama, you've -- your company has

23

received many requests for shielding of existing

24

lighting in our roadways?

25

MR. NAKAMA: Recently we did receive a number of them.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Can you tell us the general

2

location, whether it's Central, Kihei, or Up-Country

3

Pukalani, Haiku, Wailuku?

4

MR. NAKAMA: Generally pretty much all of Maui.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So there's no specific region that

6

is calling in for this shielding?

7

MR. NAKAMA: No.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And what has -- what is the normal

9
10
11

response of your company?
MR. NAKAMA: That directive comes from Public Works, so I
guess we're mandated to put it in.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The shield?

13

MR. NAKAMA: Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And you charge the County for that?

15

MR. NAKAMA: Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And that's the $100, or what are

17
18
19
20
21

you charging us?
MR. NAKAMA: For the material and labor to install the
shield.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And approximately that is what,
$150?

22

MR. NAKAMA: I'm not sure what the amount is.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Per lamp or pole or -- Would that

24
25

be out of the ballpark, Mr. Nakama, $150?
MR. NAKAMA: I would say that's pretty close.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Pretty close.

2

And, Mr. Goode, our own licensed employees,

3

electrical licensed employees are not described to

4

do that kind of work? We would need to utilize

5

always a Maui Electric employee?

6

MR. GOODE: Within Public Works our only electricians work

7

in Wastewater. Parks has electricians. And if I

8

recall correctly, I believe we have -- we have an

9

agreement with Maui Electric that they do that work.

10

They also have an agreement with DOT they do the

11

work on the County traffic signals. So we don't

12

have the equipment nor the equipment -- the

13

equipment nor the manpower to do the work at this

14

time.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So our options are limited in how

16

we can address this unless we contract out a big

17

proposal? Or are we preempted from doing a big

18

proposal for bidding?

19

MR. GOODE: You're suggesting that we would retrofit a

20

whole bunch of lights? I estimate we've got 5 to

21

6,000 lights. I think at -- if we do something on

22

that level, we should look at all our options and

23

make sure they're as cost effective as possible.

24

And I don't think Maui Electric would have the guys

25

available nor the equipment available to do thet all
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in a really quick manner. So depending on the

2

schedule and the monies involved, we should look at

3

all our options.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. I guess obviously

6

this wouldn't be something that would happen

7

overnight, for sure.

8
9

Members, any other questions or comments?
Okay. At this point, as I -- the Chair stated

10

earlier, I sort of let the cat out of the bag, but

11

because of the various issues that have been brought

12

up, the Chair would like to defer this matter and

13

bring it up in the near future for further

14

discussion.

15

Are there any objections?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No objections.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, members.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Tavares.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Are you going to send the

21

ordinance over for drafting?

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, that's my intentions.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And then I'm not sure, I can't

24

remember now if you wanted to set up a subcommittee,

25

we might have to approve that now in this Committee
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and then allow -- you know, that would allow you to

2

begin putting together a subcommittee that would

3

then be presented I guess back to this Committee and

4
5

6
7
8
9

then to the full Council. So perhaps we can give
you that jurisdiction or that power now and then you
can decide which way you want to go later if you're
not fully convinced of doing a subcommittee.
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair would be open to that, yeah. If
that's --

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is that a motion?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. I'll make it a motion.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair will entertain a motion.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I move that we allow the Committee

14

Chair to establish a subcommittee on this particular

15

ordinance or on this issue.

16

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Tavares

18

and seconded by Mr. Hokama for the Chair -- to give

19

the Chair discretionary authority to organize a

20

subcommittee.

21
22

Members, discussion? Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I just share this as

23

having experience with creating a subcommittee last

24

term for energy. Great idea, I support it, but

25

there's a lot of specifics you're going to need to
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present back to the Committee, so I -- If Ms.

2

Tavares is just asking for your authority to

3

initiate this, I think it's great because you're

4

going to need to come back with the total

5

subcommittee numbers, who's going to be sitting on

6

the subcommittee, term of subcommittee -- I mean,

7

there's a lot involved, Chairman, so I'm sure Ms.

8

Ogata would be just thrilled to assist you with

9

Jo-Ann Sato's assistance, Chairman.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you r Mr. Hokama.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I --

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Tavares.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I -- When I said I couldn't

14

remember the formal way that we do this subcommittee

15

stuff, I don't know if that's even needed to have

16

this motion until you come back and if you want to

17

do a subcommittee and have all of those things that

18

Mr. Hokama was talking about and then present it to

19

the Committee for approval to go to the full

20

Council. And my motion might be unnecessary at this

21

point, but I don't know what the procedure is. If

22

somebody can -- maybe Jan knows.

23

MS. INOUYE-OGATA: Mr. Chair.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Jan.

25

MS. INOUYE-OGATA: I think I may be able to provide some
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clarification. What we can do is prior to meeting

2

on this item the next time, we can come up with a

3

list of members, come up with its mission and its

4

term, and come back before the Committee for the

5

Committee's approval. I believe it doesn't need to

6

go to the full Council.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay. Mr. Chair?

8

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So may I ask Jan a question?

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. Proceed.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So, Jan, from what you're saying,

12

then, we don't need that motion that's on the floor

13

right now to let the Chair create a subcommittee?

14

MS. INOUYE-OGATA: No, it's not necessary.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Mr. Chair, I'll withdraw

16
17

that motion, then.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The motion has been withdrawn by

18

Member Tavares. And I presume Mr. Carroll or was it

19

Mr. Hokama.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Since you recognized me with his

21

voice, Chairman, I will withdraw the second.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Withdraw the second. Okay. Then the Chair

23

will proceed in that fashion and at our next meeting

24

on this item we will come up or present to you our

25

suggestion for the proposed subcommittee.
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2

Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I think the

3

option of a subcommittee is a good one. Although I

4

mentioned that earlier in our discussion, it wasn't

5

my idea, it was just something that as an option for

6

consideration and it was something that I garnered

7

off the floor as one of the ways to approach this.

8

I think it's a good idea because tied into what I

9

said earlier, the Public Works Committee does have a

10

full plate. And so by creating a subcommittee, in

11

my opinion, I think it would allow you as the Chair

12

to carry on with the other business of the Public

13

Works Committee and allow the comprehensiveness of

14

this issue, which is really good, to be dealt with

15

on the side and not, again, overwhelm us with the

16

importance of this and on top of trying to deal with

17

the other important issues that you have.

18
19
20
21
22

So I support it and I appreciate you taking
that direction. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane.
Any other comments or concerns? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, just a comment.

23

Having formed and served on many subcommittees, a

24

subcommittee is a fairly formal committee so you're

25

going to have to do almost the same thing that
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you're doing with the regular Committee, which is

2

posting all the agendas and going through the whole

3

process. So it's also a very good method because

4

you don't have to have the Council on that Committee

5

in your representatives or whoever you put on that

6

Committee. So you can do a lot of the work and just

7

bring it back. But it's a good method just taking

8

into consideration the time limitations we have.

9

Thank you.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

11

Any other comments or questions before we

12

proceed on to our next item? If not, again, the

13

Chair will defer this item if there's no objections.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No objections.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No objections.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objections.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, members, for

18

your indulgence.

19

ACTION: DEFER pending submittal of membership,
objectives and term of subcommittee on
outdoor light standards

20
21
22

ITEM NO. 54: RE: FEES AND POLICIES FOR CESSPOOL PUMPING
(Misc. Com ., C.C. No. 01 -180)

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, next on our agenda we have

24

Item No. 54, which relates to Fees and Policies for

25

Cesspool Pumping. We first met on this item back in
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early May and the results of that was the Public

2

Works Director was asked by the Committee to infort

3

all account holders with cesspools and having

4

problems with them, to inform them of the available

5

options that they can use to address their problems.

6

And we found that there were not as many account

7

holders as originally thought.

8
9

At this point the Chair would like to get an
update from Mr. Goode as to how things are going

10

between the private sector and the County on this

11

matter of cesspools.

12

MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, it might be slightly out of order,

13

but did people request to be -- to testify on this

14

item that may have come in later?

15

CHAIR MOLINA: There was somebody that came in, but the

16

Chair did close off testimony. However, the person

17

who did request to testify, I will allow him to be

18

used as a resource person.

19

MR. GOODE: Okay. Because part of my answer to your

20

request is going to require some testimony from the

21

members of the audience.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Arakawa.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah. If the Director feels that

25

the testimony -- this testimony is necessary for his
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3
4
5

answers, I have no objections to allowing testimony.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, your feelings or concerns
about having -COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: It's your call, you're the
Chairman.

6

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Again, Mr. Goode, if you would like

7

to have the resource person come up -- Are you

8

asking, you want him to answer questions or --

9

MR. GOODE: What I can do is I can give a very short

10

overview, but I can't answer specifically all that

11

you have required or all that you have asked for.

12

can just start off by saying that as a recap, if you

13

will, from last year's budget testimony, concerns

14

were raised regarding the Cesspool Pumping

15

Ordinance, which, if you recall, we had begun a

16

program of reducing the amount of pumpings the

17

County provides on an annual basis. Go back two

18

years ago, we pumped as many times as you call. And

19

then we passed an ordinance a year and a half ago

20

that started to throttle that back and said, okay,

21

well, once a month is the max we'll pump. Keep in

22

mind that Department of Health all along has been

23

saying if you pump over about twice it's really

24

failed. So we throttled back to once a month

25

maximum.
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2

There's a number of folks that were obviously
caught in a sense that they were needing pumpings

3

more than once a month and they were having some

4

difficulties getting their cesspools fixed. And

5

during the budget testimony, we happened to have

6

testimony on that. We had a Public Works Committee

7

Committee meeting where Department of Health came in

8

and gave us some good advice in terms of how to

9

retrofit some of these cesspools.

10

And the next stage we were to take on July 1,

11

was to go once-a -quarter pumping, maximum. Okay?

12

That's the way the original ordinance read. And due

13

to some concerns that were raised during Budget

14

Committee, the decision was made to delay that one

15

year. Okay? So right now today we're still on the

16

once-per-month maximum. And my recollection was

17

from Budget Committee is that the dozen or so

18

accounts that were kind of caught and having

19

difficulties we wanted to get some feedback from the

20

haulers in terms of how well they have serviced

21

these folks. So that's where I can't provide

22

testimony as to what's happened to those folks.

23

,

I can tell you that we now have approximately

24

300 -- on Maui 320 accounts. The vast majority of

25

them, 75 percent, pump less than four times per
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year. We don't have anybody we pump over 12 times

2

because we can't. My phone is not ringing any more

3

in terms of those folks, so that's as much testimony

4

that I can supply at this time.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. In the matter of special

6

circumstances, then, to get a further update on

7

this, then, the Chair will permit Mr. Allgood to

8

give his testimony and to be able to answer any

9

questions that the members may have.

10
11

Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just for clarification, as Mr.

12

Allgood comes down, basically what we were asking

13

for was those people that were stuck in a situation

14

where the law previously prohibited them from making

15

the improvements on their cesspool. The Department

16

was going to be working with the private pumpers and

17

the Department of Health to see if they could get to

18

the point of fixing those problems so that they

19

weren't caught in this Catch-22, and the delay was

20

to give time to be able to work with them. And if

21

those accounts have been cleared where they can take

22

action and they have taken action, then we should go

23

back to the regular schedule.

24
25

CHAIR, MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
Okay. Mr. Allgood, just for the record,
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please state your name and whatever organization

2

you're representing. And you will have three

3

minutes to testify. And if you need an additional

4

minute, you'll be granted that. And be prepared to

5

answer any questions the Committee members may have.

6

Go ahead.

7
8
9

MR. ALLGOOD: My name is Rodney Allgood from Suck 'Em Up
Pumping.
As regards to the list of people, I think it

10

was 15 people on that list of -- that was found in

11

violation of pumping more than once a month; 3 on

12

Molokai, 12 were here. By the time we got done that

13

session, I think a week later I had contacted about

14

every one of them, even the ones on Molokai. I

15

think there were two homes I couldn't find. But

16

they had already fixed their problem. Some of them

17

had put in septic systems. Some of them used

18

caustic soda, some kind of chemical treatment to fix

19

it. I think I fixed two or three of them myself

20

before.we were even done with that.

21

So the problem we were worrying about really

22

didn't exist. When people find themselves in a

23

situation lacking what they -- They thought they had

24

no options. We got plenty. When they looked in the

25

right place, it was no problem. I don't think that
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there ever was a big issue here. That list -- other

2

than the people on Molokai who we still have to

3

address -- never really had a big concern.
I talked to all of them and they had already

4

5

addressed it themselves. I mean, I was surprised

6

how quickly some of them took action. But one thing

7

I'd like to say is by delaying it, I did have about

8

four people who had scheduled to have their

9

cesspools rejuvenated by my company and they -- they

10

put it off because they read in the paper that you

11

guys were putting this back a year. So they are

12

taking advantage of that extra time just 'cause --

13

not that they can't afford it, they just don't want

14

to pay for it. So -- which I'd probably do the same

15

thing.

16

I think that there's a little bit o f

17

overreaction here and the problems more in what we

18

thought might happen than what the reality of it.

19
20
21
22

Go ahead.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Questions for Mr. Allgood? Mr.
Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So, Rodney, essentially what

23

you're saying is that all these people that had

24

deficient cesspools, they're corrected already?

25

MR. ALLGOOD: Yeah.
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3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: There's none of them are
deficient?
MR. ALLGOOD: No. There were two homes that I couldn't

4

reach, I couldn't get a phone number on them, so I

5

don't know about them, but I don't think they're on

6

their list anymore.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So we had testimony where the

8

person could not build a septic system because the

9

leach field had to go under the house and they

10

weren't allowed to build a second cesspool. You're

11

saying that that was -- that's been corrected?

12

MR. ALLGOOD: You know, there's no situation I can't fix.

13

I will fix it. It's -- you know, if I sit down with

14

somebody, I'll figure it out.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The question -- At the time the

16

Department of Health would not allow that, so the

17

Department of Health when they sat here said they

18

would allow moving of the cesspool, they would allow

19

adjustments, and that was a big component in the

20

ability to correct it. And your statement now is

21

those are all -- have all been corrected?

22

MR. ALLGOOD: Yeah. That's another option for people,

23

obviously, since you said that. But I never did do

24

that. I still don't. I use -- I have other methods

25

to fix it. This whole thing was never a problem for
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1

me. I could fix anybody's cesspool. I always

2

could.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The bottom line is if they're all

4

corrected, Mr. Chairman, I have no objection to

5

going back to the regular schedule. The intent was

6

those that had the problem, we give them time to

7

correct it before we implement the schedule. And if

8

that's already been done, then there's no reason not

9

to go back to the old schedule.

10
11
12
13

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any other questions for Mr.
Allgood?
Okay. Thank you very much for your
testimony.

14

MR. ALLGOOD: Could I mention one more thing?

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. Proceed.

16

MR. ALLGOOD: And I don't think it's something that we can

17

address right now, but maybe later on in budget we

18

can get back to this. One of your big concerns were

19

making sure that the people could afford to use

20

private haulers, because there is a pretty big price

21

difference between what we are forced to charge and

22

what the County can charge. Just a bug in your ear,

23

you might roll this over later on, but if we could

24

consider the County spending their money more in

25

processing the waste than in having trucks on the
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road and if we could have the fees removed from us,

2

then we could charge basically what you guys charge

3

and the people would be compelled to call us anyway.
So when you're trying to, you know, wean the people

5

off, they don't feel the big sting of going from

6

what they're used to, to going to what we're forced

7

to pay. Because we have $100 per truck load that we

8

can't get rid of, it's what we pay the County to

9

process the waste. But if you would use your money

10

to process the waste and not on the trucks, then the

11

people -- you wouldn't have to pull them by the ear

12

to change their way of thinking.

13

Then we would be able to rub shoulders with

14

the customers and address the problems and not have

15

them go on and on, but fix them when they happen

16

because we'll have contact with the customer. And

17

if we're concerned about the little guy and we're

18

concerned about the retired old lady and things like

19

this, this is a win-win. I think this is a way for

20

us to get down there and service them at the cost

21

that you guys already do, to do a better job and to

22

address problems as they come up. So it's something

23

for you guys to think about.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Allgood.

25

Mr. Arakawa.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah. I believe the costs that

2

the County charges you, and the Director can explain

3

this -- we're not a for-profit organization, but

4

it's supposed to be to cover the cost of doing

5

the -- what the Department needs to do. So there

6

are costs that are associated with handling waste,

7

no matter how you look at it, somebody has to bear

8

that cost. And the Department is charged with being

9

self-sufficient, so those costs -- if they can

10

adjust it, they -- they're mandated to adjust it to

11

reflect actual costs for the Department.

12

MR. ALLGOOD: Yeah, that -- that's understood, but the

13

only point I was trying to make is there are costs

14

also for having the trucks on the road. And it's

15

where you want to spend the money. In the end, it's

16

about helping the customer. And I know that's a

17

concern of yours, is to make sure the community out

18

there is taken care of and that they can afford the

19

services that they're forced to have. I mean, you

20

can't get around having cesspool pumping.

21

You're going to spend money to have trucks on

22

the road, the waste is going through your plant now.

23

When you pump it, you're not getting money for the

24

waste you bring in, you're only getting money for

25

the waste we bring in. If we're doing more of the
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work and the money is spent instead of having the

2

trucks on the road to process the waste -- I don't

3

know how it all works, but it's just something that

4

I had in the back of my head -- then more people

5

would call private pumpers anyway and you wouldn't

6

have the cost. And I think your cost is about $300

7

per load to pump. You wouldn't have that to worry

8

about.

9

If I could get my hands on an account that's

10

a troubled cesspool for you now, most of the ones

11

that I do that I rejuvenate fail about five times a

12

year. Okay? I think I did 76 of them in the last

13

two years. If we dropped that to 50, if 50 of them

14

were your customers, that's 250 stops that the

15

County doesn't have to make. That's $75,000 that

16

the County saved. So the quicker I get to the

17

customer, the more money I save the County. So the

18

less your trucks are on the road, I think you end up

19

saving money. I'm not sure, but it's just an

20

option, something to toss around. I'm not trying to

21

make a big statement here.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Allgood.

23

Members, any other questions?

24

Okay. Thank you, very much, Mr. Allgood, for

25

your very enlightening testimony and information.
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Okay. At this point, seeing that the

2

cesspool problems seem to have been alleviated over

3

this last several months, the Chair has been

4

bandying about thinking of maybe amending the

5

proposed ordinance, the effective date of the

6

quarterly pumping. I believe it's currently set for

7

July 1st of 2002. To maybe consider a date of

8

January 1st of 2002 or any other date that the

9

Committee would like to consider. And I throw that

10
11

out to the Committee at this point.
Mr. Arakawa.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Any date, including today, is fine

13

with me because the problem that we had to rectify I

14

believe seems to have been rectified. And the

15

fairness issue as to whether or not someone should

16

have to pay all this extra cost without having the

17

ability to make the correction seems to have gone

18

away. So any date is good because of the problem is

19

gone. So depending on what the Director would

20

recommend, I would be willing to make that motion to

21

follow that, because he has to make his adjustments

22

and he probably has some time schedule to meet.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Before I proceed any further, the

24

Chair neglected to mention we have from the

25

Department of Health the representative, Mr. Dennis
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1

Tulang, the Wastewater Branch Chief, for your

2

perusal or questioning. Members, at this time, if

3

you would like to hear from him? Otherwise the

4

Chair will proceed with the deliberations here.
Okay. Seeing none, Mr. Arakawa made a

5
6
7

8
9

reference to the Public Works Director. Would you
like to comment on the statements of Mr. Arakawa?
MR. GOODE: Well, I think that we appreciate those
comments. I think realistically, though, even if it

10

passed out of Committee today, got two readings by

11

the Council and signed by the Mayor, we would be in

12

mid November, so -- end of November, so it --

13

Realistically, January 1 is a good date because if

14

we go to quarterly pumping, that would give us two

15

full quarters, it would be easy to administer on our

16

end.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.

19

CHAIR MOLINA Okay. All right. The motion has been made

20

by Mr. Arakawa to amend the pumping date from July

21

1st, 2002 to January 1st, 2002. And it has been

22

seconded by Mr. Carroll. Members, discussion?

23
24
25

Okay. All right. At this point, your
comments, Mr. Goode.
MR. GOODE: One additional item for the Committee to
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consider, that's stage 2. Stage 3 is still in the

2

ordinance for -- which is to go to twice per year

3

maximum. So the date that's in the ordinance now I

4

believe is July 1, 2003. I guess if we're not

5

touching that, we're going to leave that the same

6

then.

7

?: Right.

8

MR. GOODE: That gives us 18 months of this next stage,

9

and that would be fine with us, too.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Rather than --

11

MR. GOODE: Just for clarification.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Rather than 24 months.

13

?: We'll leave that.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, just for

15

clarification.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Essentially we're just bringing

18

back the schedule that we had before, six months --

19

MR. GOODE: Sooner.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Take back the six months.

21

MR. GOODE: Not quite. Because the original schedule had

22

July 1, 2002 going to two pumps. So what we're

23

doing is we're moving up by six months the, you

24

know, four pumps max. We'll keep -- it will give us

25

18 months, then, to go to the two pumps.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So your preference was -- if I

2

believe -- What we need to do is January 1st is we

3

go back to the original schedule, which allows for

4

July 1st or July 2nd to go to the two pump. Get

5

back on that original schedule.

6
7

MR. GOODE: Okay. That's what I need clarification on,
Chairman.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's the intent. Because at

9

that point we will be making the correction. We

10

have already made the correction.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Kane.

12

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I believe the

13

correction or the original intent was to have every

14

year it phased in, which would involve -- in this

15

case if we were to follow the correction, we would

16

go four quarters starting January, and to follow the

17

original intent of phasing it in every year until we

18

reach the last phase, we would -- right now the way

19

the ordinance -- or the motion on the floor is just

20

that we're going to go six quarters instead of four

21

quarters, which was the original intent of the

22

original ordinance. So if we were to correct it and

23

make it back to the original intent, we would

24

change -- The last phase that Mr. Goode just

25

mentioned, we would change that as well to January

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC;
(808) 524-2090

106

PWT 10/3/01

1

of 2003 instead of it now being July of 2003.

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Right., To be consistent.

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE: So we would have four instead of six.

4

Right now the way it sits, it's six and if that's --

5

if the Director feels comfortable with that and just

6

going with the six quarters and then doing the third

7

phase in as it is now, then I have no problem with

8

supporting that.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Goode, your feelings on that.
MR. GOODE: I'll go either -- any way the Committee wants.

11

I just wanted to make sure the Committee thought

12

about it and discussed it in terms of the final year

13

implementation date. So it sounds like -- well,

14

guess a motion needs to be made, but we'll accept

15

whatever you want.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA: I guess we could consider an amendment to
the motion.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So, Dave, can you -- my

21

understanding was we were supposed to be in the

22

quarterly for this year, right? So for the balance

23

of the year we're going -- from January we're going

24

back to the quarterly. Then at 2002, which is July

25

1st, we were going to go to the semiannually, twice
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3
4

5

a year. That was the original -- the original bill.
MR. GOODE: The original bill had July 1, 2000 as a first
stage 1.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Right.
MR. GOODE: July 1, 2001 was stage 2.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Right.

7

MR. GOODE: And then July 1, 2002, was stage 3.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Stage 3.

9

MR. GOODE: Then when we changed it, okay, we basically

10

delayed 2 and 3 by one full year. So right now

11

stage 3 is slated for July 1, 2003, that's the

12

current law.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. And what I -- the motion

14

was to bring it back to the original rule that we

15

had without the delay. So we

16

delayed for six months the implementation of stage

17

2, so the balance of that -- the balance of that

18

year from January to July would be stage 2, from

19

July we would implement stage 3.

20
21

essentially we

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa, the Chair would like to
interject.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair, I would like --

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Go ahead.

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair, without calling a recess,

25

what's on the floor now, in light of the discussion
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that ended right before the motion was made, was

2

when we're going to start this next phase of the

3

quarterly. We're not talking about the third phase

4

because there was no discussion regarding the third

5

phase. And that's why Mr. Goode brought that to our

6

attention that currently now, as it sits today, the

7

third phase is not going to kick in until July 2003.

8

And that's why he's saying that's okay with him,

9

however, what it does is that it stretches out phase

10

2 instead of the normal four -- one year, it's now

11

going to stretch out to 18 months.

12

MR. GOODE: Year and a half.

13

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay. So if we wanted to make the

14

change and be consistent with what the original

15

proposal was of having it in one-year increments,

16

then we could amend it to be starting January 2003

17

instead of July, what it is, to start the third

18

phase. Or we can just leave it the way it is

19

because the Director has already stated that that's

20

okay, too. And that we just leave everything as it

21

is and the simple change is that we kick it into

22

effect January 1st. And that'-s what's on the floor

23

right now.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: So in essence we're just expediting stage
2.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Well, again --

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. O k ay. Is this as clear as mud for

3

4
5

everybody at this point?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: We're going six quarters. That's what's
on the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's on the floor.

7
8
9

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair has no problems if it's okay with
the Director and that is what you would like to.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Tavares.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Maybe we could separate this out

12

and do the implementation January 1st and then talk

13

about the rest of the phases in a separate motion.

14

Because I would like to discuss it.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Okay. Members, the Chair will

16

go with that suggestion. Let's first discuss stage

17

2. We're in discussion for that. It's been

18

brought -- the proposed amendment is to expedite

19

stage 2 from July 1st, 2002 up to January 1st, 2002.

20

Any discussion on that particular phase of the

21

ordinance?

22
23

Okay. Hearing none, the Chair will call for
a vote. All those in favor say aye.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you.
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VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4
5
6
7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kawano.
FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
communication

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. That measure of the ordinance has

8

been amended and it has been passed unanimously.

9

Now the Chair would like to entertain discussion on

10

stage 3. Mr. Arakawa.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I'll let Ms. Tavares.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I'm sorry.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Mr. Chair, could you have

14

somebody go through the original schedule with the

15

dates and the number of pumpings so if everybody

16

takes notes on it, we'll have it straight as to what

17

year and whatever.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

19

MR. GOODE: Okay. I'll try. Here we go. This is the --

20

when I say "the original," this is the one that was

21

passed a year and a half ago or so, two years ago.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.

23

MR. GOODE: Okay. July 2001, once per month max. July 1,

24
25

2000 -- Oh, no. I've got it wrong already.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: 2000.
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MR. GOODE: I'm sorry. Okay. Here we go. Original bill,

2

July 1, 2000, once per month max; July 1, 2001, once

3

per quarter max; July 1, 2002, twice per year max.

4

That was the original. Then it was amended during

5

this last budget term that the once per month would

6

continue to July 1, 2002, at which time it would

7

become once quarter, and then July 1, 2003 it would
become twice per year. That is the law today.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Can I go back to that again? It

10

was amended to do what?

11

MR. GOODE: It was amended --

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We amended it and --

13

MR. GOODE: Just -- it shoved out those --

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, those two?

15

MR. GOODE: Yeah. 2001 and 2002 dates. Moved them out

16

one year. So essentially where we're in now, that

17

first phase became a two-year phase and then two

18

one-year phases.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah. Thank you.

20

MR. GOODE: I hope that makes it --

21

VICE-CHAIR KANE: The first phase went from -- I'm sorry,

22
23
24
25

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: No. Go ahead. Go ahead. Charmaine, do
you have anything more to say at this -COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm just writing it down so I can
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keep my notes.

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Kane, go ahead.

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE: So the first phase went for two -- is --

4

was for two years, and the second and third phase

5

was for one year. That was what was amended.

6

MR. GOODE: Yeah.

7

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Right now what we just voted on is now

8

we're moving back the first phase -- we're taking

9

out six months of those two years.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Right.

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE: So now it's going to go till January 1st

12

of this coming up year, 2002.

13

CHAIR MOLINA: So we have expedited.

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE: On the books still is the phase 3 is

15

still not going to kick in until 2003, July 1st. So

16

we're going to go through phase 2 for a year and a

17

half as it is right now because we just voted. So

18

the discussion -- it seems Ms. Tavares is interested

19

in having a discussion on the third phase and when

20

we should have that, if at all, changed to.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Members.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE: 18 months or 12 months, Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Right. Again, I just -- I ask Mr. Goode,

24

do you have a problem with it being changed or

25

amended?
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2

MR. GOODE: Well, okay, the discussion now, of course, is
on phase 3, if you will.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Right.

4

MR. GOODE: Whether do we do within 6 months, 12 months or

5

18 months. My hunch is that if you do it within 6

6

months, we might -- we might have some heartache out

7

there. We have about 80 accounts that are going to

8

have to, you know, come into compliance with the

9

four times per year max. That's going to take a

10

little bit of time. I think realistically a year is

11

probably -- my feeling might be better.

12
13
14
15

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So that's your recommendation, is
one year for stage 3.
MR. GOODE: Start -- my recommendation is we start phase 3
January 1, 2003.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

17

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Your recommendation, Mr. Chair?

18

CHAIR MOLINA: I will go with the Director's

19

recommendation.

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Mr. Kane to move

22

up the date from July 1st of 2003 to January 1st of

23

2003. And is there a second on the floor?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: It's been seconded by Member Tavares.
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Discussion.

2

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Arakawa, I saw your hand up.
Oh, sorry. Go ahead, the maker of the

4
5

motion, Mr. Kane.

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. So in the end if

7

this does pass, everything just got bumped back six

8

months because we felt there was an issue going on,

9

so that's basically what we're dealing with.

10

Everything gets bumped back six months from the

11

original proposal that came before us.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: In essence, yes.
Mr. Arakawa, you had your hand up.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Dave, is that -- is that how you

15

understand this is going? We're delaying everything

16

just six months from the original, the way the

17

motion is made?

18

MR. GOODE: Yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah. So we keep the same

20

schedule, only six months later. Okay. That's

21

fine.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any other discussion? Mr.
Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Goode, is there any advantage
to keeping the schedule along with the fiscal year?
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MR. GOODE: There's -- it would be pretty easy for us to

2

administer as proposed because the break points are

3

half year and we would be going from quarterly

4

pumping, which would fall on the half year, to a

5

half-year max pumping so it will work for us. If

6

you did it like some odd month, five months, seven

7

months, that would be trouble. January 1 should

8

work fine.

9
10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, any other questions? Member
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair. The reason I

13

asked for that whole breakdown was that when we were

14

discussing this before, we had heard from at least

15

one company that had relied upon our law to purchase

16

equipment to begin operations thinking there would

17

be demand for that. You know, I'm concerned that

18

we -- for whatever reason we changed this in the

19

beginning and it turned out that we didn't need to

20

change it anyway -- and I hope in the future that

21

we'll do other things rather than change the laws

22

before we have all the information before us. SO I

23

am concerned that, you know, I think six months is

24

better than a year, so maybe I will back off a

25

little bit. But what I was hearing originally was
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we're going to push things out a year and I didn't

2

support that.

3

Maybe at first reading or whatever, the

4

companies who have -- who do this type of business

5

will come to testify before us regarding this --

6

this particular motion. And we really should

7

consider -- Because what I heard Mr. Goode say was

8

that there weren't that many accounts that were into

9

that four times or in excess of four times a year.

10
11

Could you review that one again?
MR. GOODE: Certainly, Councilwoman Tavares. We have

12

approximately 90 out of 300 -- excuse me, 80 of 320

13

that are over 4 and less than 12. So that's one

14

quarter of our accounts need to come into

15

compliance.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So as this law as we are amending

17

it now, these people would have a year to --

18

MR. GOODE: Correct.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- fix whatever it is that needed

20

to be fixed?

21

MR. GOODE: Correct.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, okay. Mr. Chair, I'll just

23

be interested to hear what these folks have to say

24

when we get to first reading. Hopefully they will

25

come out and testify one way or another. But, you
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1

know, I see this whole thing and the reason why I

2

didn't want to give any more breaks and breaks

3

for -- you know, what the County of Maui does in the

4

pumping is only take the liquid out, it doesn't take

5

the solids. And as long as you have the solids

6

still there, you're still going to have the same

7

problem. It's still going to, you know -- Well, I

8

don't want to draw any analogies. It's bad enough

9

talking about this, but -- you know, I look it at as

10

an analogy, okay, to a car, a vehicle. Say that we

11

have emissions control laws and you have a car that

12

pollutes the air. You know, we don't change the law

13

because somebody can't afford to fix their exhaust

14

system.

15

This is a public health and safety issue.

16

The whole reason why we even have wastewater

17

treatment plants was because it was found that all

18

of the stuff seeping into the water tables and all

19

of that was, you know, detrimental to the health and

20

safety of our whole island community or islands

21

communities. So I think that the people who are

22

having problems with their cesspools or their

23

systems, you know, need to address that problem,

24

just like fixing your exhaust system on your car if

25

it's not working right.
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So I think in the long run, it's going to be

2

a lot better for everyone. And while we're looking

3

at a time where we want to encourage the economy to

4

be stimulated and you want to put something back and

5

support your Hawaii economy and your Maui economy,

6

maybe now is the time for you to consider purchasing

7

a septic system and doing away with the cesspool

8

that is not working very well. So I'll put my plug

9

in now for that kind of thing and hopefully these

10

owners who are -- who are in this category where

11

they require pumping of more than four times a year

12

will take this opportunity, you know, interest rates

13

are lower now, to stimulate the economy. Might be a

14

good time to really get in there and purchase septic

15

systems.

16

And perhaps, Mr. Molina, we can look at --

17

maybe we can have some kind of, you know, incentive

18

for people to purchase their septic systems now,

19

even though there seems to be a good reason to do

20

it. But I would encourage people to do it. I mean,

21

it's a -- you know, the companies like Suck 'Em Up

22

Pumping and the other Valley Isle Pumping people,

23

they have the expertise to rehabilitate systems.

24

They are not going to go out of business because

25

people go to septic systems because you still have
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to maintain septic systems and these folks would be

2

doing that, also. So we're not going to, you know,

3

hurt the -- hurt the economy, you know, too much by

4

everybody being off a cesspool.
I think -- Like I said, people should use

5
6

this opportunity to switch over, get a good, working

7

septic system. And my concern is that we are not

8

hurting private business by what actions we're

9

taking today. And hopefully we'll hear by first'

10

reading.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

11
12
13

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Members, any other
comments or questions?
Okay. At this point the Chair will call for

14
15

the vote. All those in favor say aye.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you.

19
20

Passed unanimously.
VOTE: AYES:

21
22
23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kawano.
FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
communication
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CHAIR MOLINA: Well, I'm glad we have gotten through the

2

sludge of this matter here. Thank you for your

3

indulgence and input on this. And as Member Tavares

4

stated earlier, we encourage the representatives of

5

the various companies to come and give testimony at

6

our next Council meeting when this does come up on

7

the agenda.

8
9
10

ITEM NO. 5: RE: PROPOSED RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEDICATION
OF KUALAPU'U SUBDIVISION (C.C. 01-238)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, let's go on to our next

11

item, which is Item No. 5 which relates to a

12

Proposed Resolution Accepting the Dedication of

13

Roadway Lots 181, 182, 183, 216, 217, 218, 144, 145,

14

146, 147, 148, 159, 150, 151 in conjunction with an

15

experimental and demonstration housing project in

16

Kualapu'u on Molokai.

17

At our previous meeting on September 5th the

18

Committee requested a copy of the agreement between

19

the developer of the project Molokai Ranch Land

20

Company, Limited and the County of Maui. By letter

21

dated September 19th, 2001, the Committee is in

22

receipt of the requested agreement.

23

At this point the Chair would like to ask Mr.

24

Goode for his comments and overview of these

25

documents before us.
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MR. GOODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. At our last meeting

2

where we discussed this item it was requested to

3

have copies of the agreements. And so I transmitted

4

a couple weeks ago copies of the original agreement

5

of 1985, a copy of-the cancellation agreement and

6

the new agreement that was entered into. Those last

7

two, the cancellation and the new agreement, were

8

essentially signed simultaneously.

9

I also did a little research as it relates to

10

a question regarding North Kiapa Street, which was

11

omitted from the resolution. And I -- to jog my

12

memory, I called Molokai Ranch to find out why that

13

was not included. And that particular street

14

services essentially one property, it's a church,

15

believe, and the roadway was actually sold to the

16

church. So there's no properties that are

17

landlocked, evidently, as part of that, so it's

18

not -- the Ranch doesn't even have it any more in

19

terms of giving it to the County. It's essentially

20

driveway at this point. So that's why North Kiapa

21

is not included.

22

But we did transmit the agreements and I hope

23

the Council finds it in order to pass this item out.

24

Thank you.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Goode.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

122

PWT 10/3/01

Members, questions? Mr. Kane.
2

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I want to

3

thank the Director for the -- providing us with the

4

lease agreements. I think whenever we have

5

something before us for a dedication and there are

6

issues that are related to it, I think those

7

documentations or -- as a practice I think is

8

prudent to have those documentations or documents

9

provided to this body for review. So I appreciate

10

that being forwarded and I hope that that could be a

11

consistent practice whenever we look at future

12

situations like this, that whatever related

13

documents are out there, that they should be in our

14

binders for us to purview prior to us making a

15

decision.

16

So that was, I think, the whole point that I

17

was trying to make on the previous meeting. Not

18

that I was against it or for it or anything like

19

that, it had nothing to do with that. And so I'm

20

just trying to be consistent with that. So I thank

21

you, Mr. Chair, for providing -- getting that

22

documentation to us and I'm ready to support the

23

recommendation of the Chair.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair thanks you, Mr. Kane, for being
as thorough as possible and there's nothing wrong
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1

with that. And I appreciate the Director providing

2

this document for the Committee.
Any other discussion on the item?

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Your recommendation.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Hearing none, the Chair's recommendation is

6

to -- I'll be entertaining a motion for the adoption

7

of the proposed resolution and the filing of the

8

communication.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.

11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Mr. Arakawa and it's a

13

tie between Member Tavares and Mr. Carroll. We'll

14

give the second to Mr. Carroll. DiscuSsion?
Hearing none, all those in favor say aye.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. The

18
19

Chair will mark it unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:

20
21
22
23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None
None.
Councilmember Kawano.
ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.

ITEM NO. 46: RE: DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOT (Tadatsugu
Endo Subdivision) (C.C. 01-267)
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, ours last item for today is

2

Item 46, relates to a Proposed Resolution Accepting

3

the Dedication of Road Widening Lot 298 along Upper

4

Kimo Drive in conjunction with the Tadatsugu Endo

5

Subdivision.

6
7

Mr. Goode, your overview.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This subdivision along

8

Upper Kimo Drive had a roadway dedication

9

requirement about 4 feet, 2 inches along the length

10

of the property, about 220 feet. It comprised about

11

.02 acres. And the Department finds everything to

12

be in order.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Goode.
Members, any questions?

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Your recommendatiOn?

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Move to approve.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The Chair's recommendation is the

18

adoption of the proposed resolution and the filing

19

of the communication.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Second.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Tavares

23
24
25

and seconded by Mr. Arakawa. Discussion?
Hearing none, all those in favor say aye.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Aye.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Aye.

2

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Aye.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you.

4

VOTE: AYES:

5

6
7
8
9
10

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama,
and Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Kawano.
FIRST READING of bill and FILING of
communication

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, we have reached the end of

11

our agenda? Is there any announcements? Hearing

12

none, the Chair thanks you all for your patience and

13

indulgence, professionalism and dedication. This

14

meeting is adjourned. (Gavel.)

15

ADJOURN: 11:50 a.m.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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